
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

September 13, 2023 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  Oral 

presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Oral presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 13, 2023 
Page 2 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 

  Title: Superintendent/President 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Govt. Code 
Section 54956.9  
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph 5 of Govt. Code Section 
54956.9(e)   
 1 Case Related to Threatened CVRA Action  

G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING – Composition of Proposed Trustee-Area Maps  
 
9.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular meeting August 9, 2023  
 
10.  NEW BUSINESS: 

 
A. Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2023/01-03 – Resolution Adopting a Final 

Trustee Area Map and Election Sequencing and Initiating a Proposal to the Board 
of Governors of the California Community Colleges for the Transition to By-
Trustee-Area Elections  

 
B. Request for Approval – 2023/24 West Kern Community College District Budget  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 13, 2023 
Page 3 
 

C. Request for Approval – Naming of the Engineering and Energy Technology Center 
in Honor of Stanley and Madalyn Hutchison  

 
D. First Presentation – Proposed Cost of Living Adjustment Compensation Increase 

of 8.22% to the 2023-2024 Faculty Salary Schedules, Appendix B-1, B-2, and B-3  
 

E. First Presentation – Prosed Cost of Living Adjustment Increase of 8.22% to the 
2023-24 Classified Salary Schedules, Appendix A  

 
F. First Reading – Board Policy Revision – BP #5040 – Student Records, Directory 

Information, and Privacy  
 
 11.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – N)  
 

A. Request for Approval – Resolution 2023/24-02 – Designation of Applicant’s Agent 
Resolution for Non-State Agencies (Cal OES 130)  
  

B. Request for Ratification – Motimatic, PBC and Taft College Order Form #1 with 
Addendum A & B for 2023-2024 Academic Year; 8/10/23 – 8/9/24; Total Cost of 
$85,000.00  

 
C. Request for Ratification – Amendment No. 1 to Agreement with Kern County 

Department of Human Services; 7/1/23 – 6/30/25  
 

D. Request for Approval – West Kern Adult Education Network (WKAEN) Joint 
Powers Agreement between West Kern Community College District and WKAEN; 
7/1/23 – 60/30/24  

 
E. Request for Ratification – Annual Renewal of IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent 

User Subscription and Support, Quote Number 196159000; 9/2/23 – 9/30/24; 
$13,951.50 

 
F. Request for Approval – DAI Source for IBM Cognos Renewal Quote #125337194-

1; 11/1/23 – 10/31/24; $11,893.59 
 

G. Request for Approval – IssueTrak Software Maintenance Renewal 2023-24; 
October 2023-October 2024; $3,465.00  

 
H. Request for Ratification – Consultant Agreement with Barber & Gonzalez, LLC – 

Interest Based Bargaining Training; $3,300.00 Plus Travel Expenses  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 13, 2023 
Page 4 
 

I. Request for Ratification – Rubber Safety Surface Repair at Child Development 
Center; $2,962.76  

 
J. Request for Approval – TeamViewer Annual Subscription Renewal 2023-24; 

10/14/23 – 10/13/24; $2,482.80 
 

K. Request for Approval – Agreement with Dr. Charles Walker as a Supervisory 
Dentist for the Dental Hygiene Program; 9/14/23 – 12/15/23; $350.00 per Session 
for Up to 10 Days  

 
L. Request for Ratification – Sorenson Communications, LLC, Service Agreement for 

American Sign Language (ASL) Provider Services; 8/16/23 – 8/31/24  
 

M. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between West 
Kern Community College District (WKCCD) and Kern County Superintendent of 
Schools (KCSOS) Migrant Education Region V Program 2023-2024; 9/14/23 – 
5/31/24 
  

N. Ratification of the August 2023 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
13.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
14.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, August 2023 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, August 2023 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, August 2023  
6. Employee Travel Report – August 2023 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
15.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 13, 2023 
Page 5 
 
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 18, 2023, at 5:00 

p.m.  
 
17.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
18. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

August 9, 2023 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:00 p.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were made. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph 5 of Govt. Code Section 54956.9€  
 1 Case Related to Threatened CVRA Action  

G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 
et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 5:58 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White reported that no action was taken in closed session.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President White led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 9, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There was no general communication. 
 
SECOND PUBLIC HEARING – Map Review – Proposed Composition of By-Trustee-Areas Prior Area Maps, 
pursuant to Elections Code section 10010, subdivision (a)(2)  
 
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the public hearing 
was declared open. Dr. Justin Levitt, Vice President of National Demographics Corporation (NDC), 
presented information about the types of election systems that may be used and the language of the 
California Voting Rights Act (CVRA) (copy attached to official minutes). Dr. Levitt shared previous draft 
maps that NDC created using demographic data and mandated criteria under the CVRA. He also shared a 
map submitted to the Board from the Delores Huerta Foundation. He then reviewed two additional draft 
maps as created by NDC based upon feedback from the Board of Trustees. Four speakers spoke of the 
placement of Ford City within the NDC provided maps and the map suggested by the Delores Huerta 
Foundation: Rick Connick, Belen Delgado, Lori Pesante, and Jesus Garcia. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, 
seconded by Secretary Orrin, and unanimously carried, the public hearing was declared closed. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a motion by Secretary Orrin, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular meeting held July 12, 2023 were approved.  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2023/24-01 – Ratification of Contract with API, Inc. (Emergency Gas 
Line Repair)  
Dr. Todd Hampton explained that a gas leak was found near the Ash Street dorms. Action was taken to 
secure the leak, test the system, and to make necessary emergency repairs. No safety issues occurred and 
the leak is now repaired. Due to the emergency nature of the problem, Administration is recommending 
a resolution for approval of the contractor agreement to meet the state requirements for expenditures. 
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, carried by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved.  
 
Second Presentation and Request for Approval – 2023-2024 Academic Year 9-80 Work Schedule  
President McMurray explained that administration worked out issues during the trial semester of the 9-
80 schedule and are presenting a calculated calendar that ensures participants are equal in time worked 
and in days off. The College will remain open Monday through Friday to the public. On a motion by Trustee 
Cole, carried by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was approved.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Request for Approval – Employers Training Resource (ETR) Contractual Services Agreement; 
7/1/23 – 6/30/24 

B. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between West Kern Community 
College District (WKCCD)and Santa Ynez Valley Union High School (SYVUHSD) Dual Enrollment 
Program and Concurrent Enrollment Program 2023-2024; 8/1/23 – 5/31/24 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 9, 2023 
Page 3 
 
 

C. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between West Kern Community 
College District (WKCCD)and Orcutt Union High School (OUHSD) Dual Enrollment Program and 
Concurrent Enrollment Program 2023-2024; 8/1/23 – 5/31/24  

D. Request for Ratification – Regional Equity and Recovery Partnerships (RERP) Grant Agreement; 
1/23/23 – 9/30/25 

E. Request for Approval – Amendment No. 1 to Subcontract between University Enterprises, Inc. 
and WKCCD; 1/20/21 – 6/30/24 

F. Request for Approval – WKCCD 2023-2024 Accident Insurance Renewal for 
Students/Intercollegiate Athletes; 8/1/23 – 7/31/23; $56, 669.00 

G. Request for Approval – Microsoft Campus Agreement 2023 (Year 4 of 6) – Agreement with 
Foundation for California Community Colleges (FCCC) to Provide Microsoft Campus Agreement 
with Computerland of Silicon Valley; 9/16/23 – 9/15/24; $39,533.15 

H. Request for Approval – Contract with Capital Public Finance Group, LLC (Capitol PFG); 8/9/23 – 
6/30/26; Hourly Rate of $215.00, Not to Exceed $30,000.00  

I. Request for Ratification – Service Agreement between Hudl and Taft College 2023-2026 for 
Streaming and Recruiting Services; 7/1/23 – 6/30/26; $7,700.00 per Year 

J. Request for Ratification – Facilities Use & Activities Request Form for Use of Taft Union High 
School Soccer Field for Summer/Fall 2023 Classes, Practices, and Season Games  

K. Request for Ratification – Approval to Renew Instructure Account; 7/1/23 – 6/31/24; $2,280.24 
L. Request for Approval – Facility Use Agreement with Kern High School District – Use of CTEC 

Facility; 8/22/23 -5/31/24 
M. Ratification of the July 2023 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
On a motion by Secretary Orrin, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, items A-M were 
approved (materials related to the items are attached to official minutes).  

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
On a motion by Trustee Cole and seconded by Trustee Eveland, the Employment Items below were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items A - C are attached to official minutes): 
 
A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations 
 
Yes:  Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland, Billy White, Dr. Kathy Orrin, Jeremy Gregory 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None  
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 9, 2023 
Page 4 
 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, July 2023 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, July 2023 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, July 2023 
6. Employee Travel Report – July 2023 
 
Trustee Reports  
Secretary Orrin thanked the Trustees and staff for supporting her family in recent times. She also 
recognized that Superintendent/President McMurray is also serving the community as the President of 
the local Rotary chapter.  
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, shared that the beta-test 
for the new website is underway in preparation of the September 6th launch date. She is also working 
with the athletics department to develop and market media in support of the teams.  

 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, introduced Associate Dean of Instruction Jaime Lopez 
and MESA Director Jose Valadez. Dr. Minor also updated the Board on summer STEM campus that 
included an adult session. Staff have also participated in a Taft City School District migrant outreach 
event. Jon Farmer, Distance Education Coordinator, said that his department is working to train faculty 
in the improved use of tools in Canvas and is working with Artificial Intelligence to continue to 
communicate and assist students. Dr. Devin Daugherty, Dean of Instruction and CTE, is in discussions 
with the US Department of Energy to research potential energy projects.  
 
Foundation 
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director, said that preparation for the Spirit Award and other Cougar 
Cookout planning is underway. The event is October 5th. The Dignity and Adventist Health internship 
luncheon was a success. Interns reported great feedback and some are already earning employment in 
the field due to the opportunity. The Foundation is working with Dental Hygiene in support of their 
upcoming Casino Night fundraising event.   

 
Transition to Independent Living  
Aaron Markovits, Executive Director of TIL, provided updates on TIL graduates. Staff have completed 
inservice work and have welcomed the 2023-24 students to campus. Work continues with an advisory 
committee to improve the program. The committee is currently reviewing survey results and is already 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 9, 2023 
Page 5 
 
 
implementing changes from feedback. Mr. Markovits commended staff for their work preparing for the 
TIL Casino Night this spring. A related fundraising event, “Cougie’s Market,” will be held in September 
and planning for a successful spring event is ongoing.  
 
Information Technology Services/Institutional Research  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of ITS/IR, said that IT staff are completing classroom equipment needs 
and have begun the Microsoft Defender project, which will complete in October. Institutional Research 
has begun another phase of the multiyear comprehensive program review. The templates used by 
programs have been updated based upon user feedback from last year’s users.  
 
Student Services  
Dr. Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services, said that staff have successfully hosted a TC Kickoff 
event and is now calling non-grad students in an effort to assist in enrollment and encourage degree 
completion.  

 
Human Resources and Campus Safety  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, is working across the campus to recruit and 
hire student workers. There will be a student job fair hosted by the department at the end of the 
month. Kevin Altenhofel, Director of Safety and Security, has worked with WESTEC to host a safety 
inservice training session.  
 
Administrative Services 
Dr. Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services, stated that gas repair and asphalt work at 
the Ash Street dorms has been completed. The parking lot striping will be completed soon, which will 
complete the parking lot project. Work on the Dental Hygiene flooring repair is ongoing and moving 
quickly. Dr. Hampton also reported that the Bookstore staff have been busy assisting students with the 
fall semester approaching. Staff have worked closely with Financial Aid staff to prepare materials for 
the Promise Program students.  
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT  
Mr. McMurray provided an update of the events on campus that included student-athlete return to 
dorms and campus. In addition, the TIL students have returned. This has brought many family members 
to visit the campus and meet staff. Mr. McMurray acknowledged Campus Safety and Security Office 
Johnny Garcia who was selected as the Employee of the Month.   

 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 13, 2023.   
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION  
At 7:08 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, 
that the Board reconvene in Closed Session.  
 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 7:41 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White reported that no action was taken in closed session.   



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 9, 2023 
Page 6 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:42 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried by 
roll call vote, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT  

Resolution No. 2022/23-03 

Resolution Adopting a Final Trustee Area Map and Election Sequencing and 
Initiating a Proposal to the Board of Governors of the California Community 

Colleges for the Transition to By-Trustee-Area Elections  

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the West Kern Community College 
District (“District”) are currently elected using a an “at-large” election system (i.e., election system 
in which registered voters of the entire jurisdiction elect candidates to the Board but Board 
members reside in defined trustee areas);  
 
 WHEREAS, on April 12, 2023, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2022/23-16, a 
Resolution of Intent to Initiate a Transition to By-Trustee Area Board Elections Commencing with 
the 2024 Board of Trustees Election whereby each trustee must reside within the designated 
trustee-area boundary and be selected only by voters in that trustee-area;  
 

WHEREAS, National Demographics Corporation (“Demographer”) was retained to 
prepare by-trustee-area election system map options with consideration of applicable state and 
federal laws for the Board and public’s consideration; 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code, section 10010, subdivision (a)(1), the Board 
held public hearings on May 10, 2023 and June 14, 2023, to consider community input and 
comment regarding potential trustee-area boundaries and maps;  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code, section 10010, subdivision (a)(2), the Board 

published  three trustee-area map options on June 29, 2023 and held a public hearing on July 12, 
2023 to gather public input on the proposed trustee-area maps and sequence of elections;   

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code, section 10010, subdivision (a)(2), the Board 

published two additional trustee-area map options on August 1, 2023, and held a public hearing 
on August 9, 2023 to gather public input on all of the proposed trustee-area maps and sequence of 
elections;  

 
WHEREAS, at least one public organization has submitted draft map(s) for consideration 

and these maps as well as the draft maps prepared by Demographer have been available to 
members of the public to review on the District’s website and during the public hearings;  
 

WHEREAS, Education Code section 72036 and other applicable provisions of law 
authorize the Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges (“Board of Governors”), 
upon application from a community college district’s governing board, to change the district’s 
method of election. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Trustees of the West Kern 
Community College District hereby resolves as follows:  
 



1. The above recitals are correct and true.  
 

2. The Board hereby approves and recommends the adoption of by-trustee area elections, and 
the adoption of the trustee-area map described as Final Map as set forth in Exhibit A. 
 

3. The District will hold by-trustee areas elections in two areas, Areas 3 and 5 commencing 
with its November 2024 election, assuming timely approval by the Board of Governors.  
The District will hold by-trustee area in three areas, Areas 1, 2, and 4 commencing with its 
November 2026 election.  The District’s by-trustee area elections will be subject to any 
required trustee area boundary adjustments required pursuant to Education Code section 
5019.5 following the release of each decennial federal census. 
 

4. The selection of the final trustee-area map and sequence of elections is in furtherance of 
the purposes of the California Voting Rights Act of 2001, and takes into account the 
preferences expressed by members of the public and the Board. 

 
5. The District Superintendent/President or designee is hereby authorized and directed to send 

a copy of this Resolution to the Board of Governors for the California Community 
Colleges, and to work with the Board of Governors and the Kern County Election’s Office 
to conduct all legally required hearings and other acts necessary so that trustee-area 
elections can be implemented in the election cycles scheduled in 2024 and 2026.  
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the WEST KERN COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE DISTRICT, at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees held on September 13, 2023, 
by the following vote:  
 
Ayes:  _____ 
Noes:  _____ 
Absent: _____ 
Abstain: _____ 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________  ___________________________________  
Billy White, President, Board of Trustees  Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President 
West Kern Community College District  West Kern Community College District 
  



EXHIBIT A 
 
[Selected Map inserted as Exhibit A] 
 
     
 
 
 



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: September 6, 2023

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

2023/24 West Kern Community College District Budget

Background:

In accordance with Section 58305 of the California Code of Regulations, the tentative budget was
submitted for Board approval at the June 14, 2023 meeting.

Immediately preceding the regular board meeting of September 13, 2023, the Board will meet
and discuss the final draft of the 2023/24 WKCCD budget at a Budget Study Session scheduled
for 4:00 p.m. I propose the final budget be adopted as presented during the budget study session.

Copies of the proposed budget are available in the President's Office by contacting Sarah Criss
at 763-7711 or on the College website at the following link:

2023/2024 Proposed Budget

Terms (if aopiicable):

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interitfi Superintendent/President

https://www.taftcollege.edu/legal/_files/2023-24%20Adopted%20Budget_8.30.23_V1_Final.pdf


TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

September?, 2023

Billy White, Board of Trustee President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 13,2023

Title of Board Item:

Selection Superintendent/President Search Firm

Background:
Per Board Policy #2431, the Board of Trustees is tasked with establishing the search process
to fill the vacancy of the Superintendent/President position. It is recommended that the
Board of Trustees utilize one of the following firms to assist in the Superintendent/President
search process.

Terms fif applicable):
See attached contract

Expense fif applicable):
No to Exceed $50,000

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
District funds will be utilized.

Approved: A
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President















































































































































TAFT COLLEGE

jTAFTCOLLEGE (^foundation

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 18, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk- Executive Director of Foundation and
Institutional Advancement

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Request to Name the Engineering and Energy Technology Center

Background:
The Stanley and Madalyn Hutchison Engineering Promise atTaft College was established in
2018 by Madalyn Hutchison in memory of her husband of 38 years, Stanley Hutchison. The
final bequest to Taft College to establish the Hutchison Engineering Promise Program was
in excess of one million dollars.

Stanley Hutchison was born in Kansas and grew up in Missouri. Madalyn was born and
raised in Pennsylvania. Both grew up during the Depression of 1929-32 and have a strong
remembrance of their parents working hard to simply put food on the table.

After high school, Stanley worked at the Solar Aircraft factory as an inspector, but wanted
to fly so he enlisted in the Army Air Corps during World War II. As a pilot with the 461st
Bomb Group, 15th Air Force, Stanley flew missions over Africa, Romania, and the entire
European Theater, and earned the Distinguished Flying Cross, the Air Medal four times, the
Presidential Unit Citation twice, and numerous other personal decorations.

After the war, with financial aid, Stanley was able to study Petroleum Engineering at the
University of California, Berkeley. Immediately after graduation, Stanley began a long and
productive career with Standard Oil, which later became Chevron. Through his work at
Chevron, Stanley is credited with more than 75 successful patents and over 130 published
technical papers.

After high school, Madalyn went to work for an oil company in Pennsylvania. Through the
years she moved up and came to California and worked for and retired from Standard Oil -
Chevron.





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 21, 2023

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Subject: information item

Board Meeting Date: September 13,2023

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation: Proposed Cost of Living Adjustment Compensation Increase of 8.22% to
the 2023-24 Faculty Salary Schedules, Appendix B-1, B-2, and B-3

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through thelaft College Faculty Collertive Bargaining

Committee, the parties have reached a consensus regarding a compensation increase of

8.22% to the Faculty Salary Schedules, Appendix B-1, B-2, and B-3.

Terms (if appllcabiel:

An implementation date retroactive to July 1, 2023

Expense fif applicable^:
See below

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds Hf applicable!:
The amount is included in the Adopted Budget for 2023-24.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Inferim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 21, 2023

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

information item

Board Meeting Date: September 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation: Proposed cost of living adjustment increase of 8.22% to the 2023-24
Classified Salary Schedules, Appendix A.

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining

Committee, the parties have reached a consensus regarding a compensation increase of

8.22% to the Classified Salary Schedules, Appendix A.

Terms flf applicable):

An implementation date retroactive to July 1, 2023.

Expense fif applicable):

See below.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (If applicable):

The amount is included in the Adopted Budget for 2023-24.

Approved:

Brock McM^^^yJnt^fim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date;

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 22, 2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: September 13,2023

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Board Policy Revision

Background:
The Board Policy listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District
practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of
California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice and in alignment with current law.

BP #5040 Student Records, Directory Information, and Privacy

Terms fif applicable^:
N/A

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^:
N/A

Approved:

Brock McMufray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: September 1,2023

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Resolution 2023/24-02 - Designation of Applicant's Agent Resolution for Non-State
Agencies (CalOES130)

Background:

In order to receive Public Assistance funding through FEMA, the Designation of Applicant's
Agent Resolution for non-state agencies is an application requirement This is a disaster
specific resolution and is effective for only disaster number 4482DR {COVID-19), which
authorizes its agent(s) to provide to the Governor's Office of Emergency Services for all
matters pertaining to such state disaster assistance the assurances and agreements
required.

Terms fif applicablel:
Not applicable

Expense (if applicable):
Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds flf applicable^:
Not applicable

Approved ■

Brock MgMt iri'^y |f^Qrim-g^^'"'n^-Qnd°n^'/Pr°'^i'^Q'^^











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 24, 2023

Submitted by: Damon A. Bell, VP of Student Services''^^'^^^
Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: September 13,2023

Title of Board Item:

Motimatic, PBC and Taft College Order Form #1 with Addendum A & B for 2023-2024 Academic Year

Background:

Motimatic is delivering brand-compliant activated GuidePosts to various social media platforms on
behalf of Taft College using the two recipient lists we provided. These Taft College approved GuidePosts
will reflect the action needed from the student based on their current stage: apply, orientation, or register.
The first recipient list includes students who applied for Fall 2023 but have not registered. The second
recipient list includes students going back to Fall 2019 who have stopped attending. An action fee ($300)
wiU be paid per student for those that register for one or more Fall 2023 Taft College classes and reaches
die Fall 2023 census date. Taft College will not be responsible for payment for any students that do not
reach census.

Terms (if applicable):

The effective dates are August 10,2023 through August 9,2024 or until each cap is reached.

Expense (if applicable!:

The original Basic Order Form #1 has a cap of $30,000, Addendum A has a cap of $15,000 and Addendum
B has a cap of $40,000. The total cost for the service wiU be $85,000. Motimatic will not charge Taft College
more than this cap amoimt and will stop serving content as this amount is met.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicableh

This will be paid for by 2023-2024 Student Services Retention & Enrollment Outreach Grant Funding.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Int^ Djipefmtendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 28, 2023

Submitted by: Lourdes Gonzalez, EOFS & CalWORKs Coordinator/Counselor

Area Administrator: Dr. Damon BeU, VP Student Services^^^^^^
Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: September 13,2023

Title of Board Item:

Amendment No. 1 to Agreement with Kem County Department of Human Service

Background:

Taft College California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids (CalWORKs) program is
contracting with Kem County Department of Human Services (DHS) to provide recipients with
educational services and work opportunities to assist them in transitioning to independence. The
DHS and Taft College entered into an Agreement for the Release of Information to Kern County
Department of Human Services and Designation of Social Service Worker Liaison to provide
assistance to CalWORKs students enrolled at Taft College. The Responsibilities of Taft College
and of the Coxmty are modified of the Agreement to include protocols set forth by Assembly Bill
(AB) 1326 (Chapter 570, Statutes of 2021 and California Department of Social Services (CDSS). AB
1326 Responsibilities: Designate a single point of contact (liaison) for inquiries to the County,
related to students in need and critical county services. Inform County if/when liaison changes.
Receive and distribute program information that is deemed beneficial to the students. Send
inquires ordy as they pertain to policy, general pubUc assistance programs and other services
offered by the County.

Terms fif applicable);

The contract is effective for July 1, 2023, through Jxme 30, 2025.

Expense (if applkablel:

The County shall compensate Taft College CalWORKs program in an aggregate sum not to
exceed $146,250 over three (3) years as set forth in Exhibit "B".

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Additional funding from the County has a positive fiscal impact for our CalWORKs program,
and such funding provides additional opportunities for recipients.

Approved;
Brock McMurra^hTtenm Superintendent/ President































































































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 23, 2023

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Service

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

West Kern Adult Education Network (WKAEN) Joint Powers Authority (JPA) Funds
Agreement between West Kern Community College District and WKAEN.

Background:

This Agreement provides guidelines for funding through the Adult Education Block
Grant and identifies the District's role as a fiscal agent. The Agreement specifies
timelines and procedures to meet legislative mandates.

Terms fif applicable): July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024

Expense fif applicablel: N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Indirect costs will be covered by the Adult Education Block Grant funding.

Approved:

Brock McMurrayy^i^intendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date;

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 23, 2023

Dr. Sharyn Eveland, Professor of Psychology

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: September 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Annual Renewal of IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User Subscription and Support. Quote
number: 19615900

Background:

This annual renewal of software supports Psychology 2200, Elementary Statistics for the
Behavioral Sciences and Psychology 2205, Introduction to Research Methods in the Social
Sciences.

Terms (if applicable):

September 2, 2023 - September 30,2024

Expense (if applicable):
$13,951.50

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This expense is included in the Office of Instruction budget.

Approved:
Brock McMurray^fartgrim Supeymtendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 22, 2023 ii/

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

September 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

DAI Source for IBM Cognos

Renewal quote: 125337194-1

Background:

This renewal agreement with DAI Source provides required licensing for IBM Cognos, a
data reporting system used by multiple departments on campus. This IBM software
subscription and support includes both product upgrades and technical support.

Terms (if applicable):

Subscription and Support Renewal - November 1, 2023 - October 31, 2024.

Expense fif applicable):

The total cost of this license is $11,893.59

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fIf appllcablel:

This expense will be split 50/50 between the Instruction and Information Technology
Departments.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

August 23, 2023

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

ii/

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

September 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

issuelrak Software Maintenance Renewal 2023-24

Background:

issuelrak is the ITS, Facilities, and Distance Education department work order software and
provides for asset control. This software provides the ITS, Facilities, and Distance
Education structure for completing work assignments. Upon completion, the software also
notifies the staff or faculty members who requested assistance with the solution. In
addition, the ITS department uses IssueTrak to record and maintain asset information for
the College.

Terms fif applicable):

October 2023 - October 2024

Expense fif applicable):

Total cost of the annual renewal Is $3,465.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

The cost of this contract will be shared by Facilities, Information Technology Services, and
Distance Education.

Approved:

Brock McM^ray, Interim ntendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 22, 2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: September 13, 2023

Titie of Board Item:

Consultant Agreement - Barber & Gonzeles, LLC - interest Based Bargaining Training

Background:

Steve Barber, of Barber & Gonzeles, LLC., has trained our bargaining teams in the strategies
and purpose of Interest Based Bargaining (IBB). Our District implements IBB \A/ith our two
represented units and utilizes a refresher training to help maintain our process in our on
going negotiations.

Terms fif applicable):
1 Day Refresher Training

Expense fif applicabiel:
$3,300.00 plus Travel Expenses

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif appiicablel:
N/A

Approved:

Brock y, interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

September 5,2023

Meghan Hall-Silveira- Program Director

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: September 13,2023

Title of Board Item:

Rubber Safety Surface Repair

Background:

The Children's Center was the recipient of two donated ADA compliant playgroimd pieces. The
rubber surface surrounding the structures was cut and replaced but needed permanent
adhesion to repair. Newly installed rubber surface will meet or exceed Head Impact Criteria
and ASTM Standard 1292.

Terms (if applicablel:
N/A

Expense (if applicablel:
$2962.76

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);
Children's Center MAA general funding source.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 22, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

September 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

TeamViewer annual subscription renewal 2023-24

Background:

TeamViewer allows IT staff to provide remote support to the college staff.

Terms fif applicable):

October 14, 2023 - October 13, 2024

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of the annual renewal is $2,482.80.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
The cost of the renewal will be paid by the ITS budget.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 21,2023

Dr. Vickie Kimbrough, Director of Dental Hygiene

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Agreement - Dr. Charles Walker as a Supervisory Dentist for die Dental Hygiene Program

Backgrotmd:

The Denal Hygiene program requires a supervisory dentist to be on duty while students
perform clinical procedures. Dr. Charles Walker, DDS, has agreed to assist supervising students
during the fail semester.

Terms (if applicable):
September 14, 2023 - December 15, 2023

Expense (if applicable):
$350.00 per session for up to 10 days.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The expense will be included in the District's budget.

Approved: i v
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 23, 2023

Janis Mendenhall, DSPS Coordinator/Counselor

Damon Bell, VP Student Services

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: September 13,2023

Title of Board Item:

Sorenson Commimications, LLC, Service Agreement for American Sign Language (ASL)
Provider Services

Background:

Sorenson Communications will provide services to accommodate students needing a sign
language interpreter. Taft College contracts with Sorenson Communications for an hourly rate.

Terms fif applicable):

August 16,2023- August 31,2024.

Expense (if applicable);

The hourly rate could range from $110 to above depending on the format of service (virtual, in
person, events etc.) and depending on the circumstance. Annual expense varies depending on
the need and number of students or public requesting ASL accommodations.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

2023-2024 DSPS or District funds dependent on event and function.

Approved:
Brock McMur tm Superintendent/ President





























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 23,2023

Vickie Kimbrough, Director Dental Hygiene

Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

September 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between West Kern Community College District
(WKCCD) and Kem County Superintendent of Schools (KCSOS) Migrant Education Region V
Program 2023-2024.

Backgroimd:

This is a new MOU between WKCCD and KCSOS. WKCCD and KCSOS have collaborated to

create the attached MOU for 2023-2024 in an effort to continue to provide dental hygiene
services to families. KCSOS wiR provide a $25.00 voucher to each client which is submitted to
the dental hygiene clinic. WKCCD wiU invoice KCSOS for payment each month vouchers are
submitted. The MOU will be reviewed annually by both Districts.

Terms (if applicable):

September 14, 2023 to May 31,2024

Expense (if applicable):

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
Brock McMu^yg^^^fatf^im Superintendent/President







 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -23 through 31- August-23 FY 23-24 
78064974 08/03/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0072805 25941            11000   431     4310    65100          269.55 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200          222.46 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69800           42.90 
78064975 08/03/2023  A00202515ACCCA                          I0072724 JLOPEZ           11000   202     5710    67500          200.00 
78064976 08/03/2023  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0072735 177691062823     32000   422     4410    69400           67.79 
                                                             I0072754 2000005469       12676   320     7603    73200       57,040.00 
78064977 08/03/2023  A00200044American General Media         I0072798 JULY2023         12919   223     5970    60103       20,000.00 
78064978 08/03/2023  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0072743 JUL 23           39000   314     5631    64991          100.00 
                                                             I0072745 JUL.  23         11000   431     5860    65100          475.00 
78064979 08/03/2023  A00205827Auto Club                      I0072739 3014396308       11000   352     5210    69610           56.00 
78064980 08/03/2023  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0072726 071623           11000   352     5710    69610          154.66 
78064981 08/03/2023  A00333731Barkley, Inc.                  I0072808 P004673          12418   421     5510    67900       22,412.50 
                                                             I0072809 78063407         12418   421     5510    67900       42,275.00 
78064982 08/03/2023  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0072764 AUG 23           12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78064983 08/03/2023  A00324134Bell, Damon                    I0072787 061223           12654   301     5710    64900           38.04 
78064984 08/03/2023  A00310237Benson, Nathan R.              I0072765 071523           12643   223     5710    67500          247.74 
78064985 08/03/2023  A00200093Black/Hall Construction        I0072746 PAYREQ1          12050   431     6121    65101      187,259.67 
78064986 08/03/2023  A00327556Blackhawk Network, Inc.        I0072755 341296007        12679   320     7602    73200       60,187.85 
78064987 08/03/2023  A00334819Brady Industries               I0072744 8180456          11000   431     4310    65300           25.11 
78064988 08/03/2023  A00321747BrandCo Marketing              I0072807 INV06799648      12551   353     4310    64600          808.85 
                                                                                       12571   411     5985    67300          606.64 
                                                                                       31000   423     4310    69100          404.42 
78064989 08/03/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0072737 38443            11000   432     4316    65100           98.02 
78064990 08/03/2023  A00200112BSK & Associates, Inc.         I0072790 0103054          11008   431     6121    65100        7,662.50 
78064991 08/03/2023  A00327741Cash, William J.               I0072756 071523           12643   223     5710    67500           61.00 
78064992 08/03/2023  A00337213CCAMD                          I0072740 2023-24          12620   202     5210    61900          750.00 
78064993 08/03/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0072793 JP88409          11000   202     4318    60100           59.06 
78064994 08/03/2023  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0072749 2309             11000   352     5210    69610        7,000.00 
78064995 08/03/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0072763 55631            12560   202     5850    09565            0.05 
78064996 08/03/2023  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0072759 289355           12643   223     5642    61900        3,999.00 
78064997 08/03/2023  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0072750 062623           12560   223     5710    60103          730.19 
78064998 08/03/2023  A00331655Dell Marketing LP              I0072748 10686278620      12913   113     6415    66002       46,090.71 
                                                             I0072778 10684957699      11000   301     4310    64500          185.05 
78064999 08/03/2023  A00200236Demco                          I0072760 7332796          12477   203     4310    61200          759.10 
78065000 08/03/2023  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0072802 JUN 23           12676   351     5710    64900          113.18 
78065001 08/03/2023  A00027168Edgar, Ferriland J.            I0072733 033123           33428   310     4310    69200           12.50 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           12.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           25.00 
78065002 08/03/2023  A00300363EMD Millipore Corp.            I0072783 10488748         11000   205     4311    12042          368.05 
78065003 08/03/2023  A00327154Esparza, Faith A.              I0072723 78064124         11999   421     7412    73900          250.00 
78065004 08/03/2023  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0072774 2024-F5LA-00001  11000   431     5830    65700       26,051.06 
78065005 08/03/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0072758 91619624         12650   223     4311    09565           10.70 
78065006 08/03/2023  A00326939Garcia, Vincent                I0072766 071523           12643   223     5710    67500           46.00 
78065007 08/03/2023  A00259088GT Software Inc.               I0072761 INV10495         11000   113     5643    67801        1,900.80 
78065008 08/03/2023  A00337090HOWIES ATHLETIC TAPE           I0072753 INV000178466     11000   352     4310    69619          643.84 
78065009 08/03/2023  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0072795 61810            11000   431     5631    65100        2,498.07 
                                                                                       35819   357     5631    69700          528.89 
78065010 08/03/2023  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0072736 071223           11000   225     5710    60300          450.00 
78065011 08/03/2023  A00277752Jarrahian, Abbas               I0072775 071923           11000   209     4311    04013            6.79 
                                                             I0072800 071123           11000   209     4311    04013            9.77 
 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -23 through 31- August-23 FY 23-24 
78065012 08/03/2023  A00310304Jimenez Murguia, Salvador      I0072788 061223           12654   301     5710    64900          313.49 
78065013 08/03/2023  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0072791 293849           11000   412     5510    67300        5,000.00 
78065014 08/03/2023  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0072786 2023-041         12000   319     5990    63200        8,000.00 
78065015 08/03/2023  A00304624Kurzwell Education, Inc.       I0072770 78063070         11999   421     7412    73900        3,000.00 
78065016 08/03/2023  A00045424Long, Sarah L.                 I0072731 061223           12654   301     5710    64900          319.86 
78065017 08/03/2023  A00330042Lotus Bakersfield Corp.        I0072804 CC-1230690784    11000   115     5970    67100        5,525.00 
78065018 08/03/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0072747 47-5309313       31000   423     4115    69100          399.90 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           76.46 
                                                             I0072785 47-5307398       31000   423     4110    69100        1,171.76 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          200.12 
78065019 08/03/2023  A00327120Mehoff, Karen                  I0072797 2023-461         11000   115     4310    67100          100.00 
78065020 08/03/2023  A00309640Murillo, Lilia                 I0072729 061223           12654   301     5710    64900          341.11 
78065021 08/03/2023  A00336083Nagle Earthworks               I0072792 PAY REQ 1        11008   431     6121    65100       39,963.67 
                                                                                       11000   433     6121    69500       30,000.01 
78065022 08/03/2023  A00314755National Book Network          I0072779 12281176         31000   423     4115    69100        1,209.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           87.86 
78065023 08/03/2023  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0072751 246490489        11000   431     5860    65100          191.99 
78065024 08/03/2023  A00239496Paul H. Brookes Publishing C   I0072752 1263669          31000   423     4115    69100        1,279.36 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          104.00 
78065025 08/03/2023  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0072776 AUG 23           39000   314     5610    64991        4,221.84 
78065026 08/03/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0072784 38549304         31000   423     4310    69100           55.12 
78065027 08/03/2023  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0072803 411639           12418   421     6411    67900       54,288.46 
78065028 08/03/2023  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0072769 78064621         11999   421     7412    73900        5,471.00 
78065029 08/03/2023  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0072732 R-00452105       33428   310     5880    69200           41.63 
                                                                                       33528   310     5880    69200           41.63 
                                                                                       33588   310     5880    69200           83.27 
78065030 08/03/2023  A00024451Sutherland, Tammy M.           I0072728 061223           12654   301     5710    64900          319.86 
78065031 08/03/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0072771 379251929        12679   320     4410    64900        1,208.32 
78065032 08/03/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072738 9606             11000   202     4310    60100           37.89 
                                                                                       11000   203     4310    61200           75.78 
78065033 08/03/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072742 0833             12573   353     4310    64600          310.20 
78065034 08/03/2023  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0072741 072023           11000   000     9526    00000          182.00 
                                                             I0072767 071723           11000   000     9526    00000          496.00 
                                                             I0072768 07/17/23         11000   000     9526    00000          205.00 
                                                             I0072773 071823           12679   320     7609    73200        2,710.00 
                                                             I0072780 07/13/23         11000   000     9526    00000           54.71 
                                                             I0072781 07-17-23         11000   000     9526    00000          392.00 
                                                             I0072782 071223           11000   000     9526    00000          287.00 
78065035 08/03/2023  A00256341Terminix                       I0072725 435132939        33428   310     5860    69200           87.75 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           87.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          175.50 
78065036 08/03/2023  A00200628The Goodheart-Willcox Compan   I0072772 01942331         31000   423     4110    69100        2,599.80 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          149.47 
78065037 08/03/2023  A00320652Thomas Scientific,LLC          I0072799 2996841          11000   209     4311    04012        2,952.39 
78065038 08/03/2023  A00324243TM Signs and Graphics          I0072789 INV-1194         12676   351     4310    64900          214.10 
78065039 08/03/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0072757 471966           12643   223     4311    60103          224.84 
                                                             I0072796 471682           11000   431     4310    69200           45.52 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69800            5.08                                                                                                                     
78065040 08/03/2023  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0072811 506108240        12560   223     5612    60103          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -23 through 31- August-23 FY 23-24 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.41 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.96 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.44 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.98 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.41 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
78065040 08/03/2023  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0072811 506108240        31000   423     5612    69100          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.38 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.96 
78065041 08/03/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0072801 5655894          32000   422     4411    69400          428.76 
78065042 08/03/2023  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0072794 91223097-00      11000   432     4310    65100        2,675.59 
78065043 08/03/2023  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0072806 9938154376       11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 
                                                                                       12676   351     5840    64900           38.01 
78065044 08/03/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072727 071323           33428   310     5810    69200           28.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           28.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           55.99 
78065045 08/03/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072730 071723           12560   223     5850    09565          165.09 
78065046 08/03/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072734 070623           33428   310     5810    69200           16.39 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           16.39 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           32.76 
78065047 08/03/2023  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0072810 071113           11999   421     7412    73900          217.00 
78065048 08/03/2023  A00279103Yabla, Inc.                    I0072777 121415-TAFT 071323  31000   423     4110    69100        4,660.20 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           18.00 
78065049 08/04/2023  A00335978Alegria, Michael T.            S0058132                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065050 08/04/2023  A00290785Amidon, Keana M.               S0058098                  11000           9526                   736.00 
78065051 08/04/2023  A00328094Arnold, Nolan M.               S0058125                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78065052 08/04/2023  A00323324Avila Ramirez, Jovani          S0058096                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78065053 08/04/2023  A00286350Baiza, Andrea J.               S0058116                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78065054 08/04/2023  A00200869Bedolla, Vicky                 S0058122                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78065055 08/04/2023  A00278636Beiza, Linda S.                S0058133                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065056 08/04/2023  A00337138Bugarin, Kaliana               S0058095                  11000           9526                   391.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -23 through 31- August-23 FY 23-24 
78065057 08/04/2023  A00002889Cantrell, Victoria R.          S0058136                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78065058 08/04/2023  A00242580Cochran, Tiana L.              S0058134                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065059 08/04/2023  A00336039Contreras, Mayra G.            S0058108                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78065060 08/04/2023  A00321019Criss, Katelyn R.              S0058109                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78065061 08/04/2023  A00329460Cruz, Kylie A.                 S0058123                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78065062 08/04/2023  A00326665Cruz Santiago, Fidel           S0058101                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78065063 08/04/2023  A00328104Davis, Skyler M.               S0058092                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78065064 08/04/2023  A00335836Delgado, Estrella M.           S0058131                  11000           9526                   148.00 
78065065 08/04/2023  A00334674Deras Gamez, Alexander J.      S0058126                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78065066 08/04/2023  A00078260Fernandez, Phillip A.          S0058091                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78065067 08/04/2023  A00327519Figures, Brianna C.            S0058106                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78065068 08/04/2023  A00327905Funes Vences, Daniel           S0058093                  11000           9526                   405.00 
78065069 08/04/2023  A00307899Gallo, Saul                    S0058110                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78065070 08/04/2023  A00328503Garcia Flores, Hernan          S0058111                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78065071 08/04/2023  A00328354Gomez, Lesley                  S0058139                  11000           9526                    76.00 
78065072 08/04/2023  A00323735Guzman, Natalia                S0058102                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78065073 08/04/2023  A00308115Haage, Cody L.                 S0058099                  11000           9526                   736.00 
78065074 08/04/2023  A00335120Hernandez, Alam E.             S0058100                  11000           9526                   255.75 
78065075 08/04/2023  A00315976Ho, Jeffrey                    S0058103                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78065076 08/04/2023  A00335459Hurtado, Jennifer G.           S0058124                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78065077 08/04/2023  A00325531Jensen, Sarah E.               S0058140                  11000           9526                    16.00 
78065078 08/04/2023  A00310338Johnson, Adam F.               S0058115                  11000           9526                   324.00 
78065079 08/04/2023  A00336571Kaur, Jaspreet                 S0058119                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78065080 08/04/2023  A00317023Linville, Emily G.             S0058120                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78065081 08/04/2023  A00329014Lubiniecki, Jesse J.           S0058127                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78065082 08/04/2023  A00307903Maldonado, Robert M.           S0058121                  11000           9526                   253.00 
78065083 08/04/2023  A00327946Melgoza Arreygue, Andre        S0058117                  11000           9526                   150.00 
                                                             S0058118                  11000           9526                   168.00 
78065084 08/04/2023  A00324616Montes De Oca, David           S0058089                  11000           9526                    26.00 
78065085 08/04/2023  A00334983Moreno, Andres J.              S0058094                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78065086 08/04/2023  A00323708Nicolas Gonzalez, Lorena       S0058104                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78065087 08/04/2023  A00323444Ochida, Yuki                   S0058128                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78065088 08/04/2023  A00336416Palomares, Ariel D.            S0058114                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78065089 08/04/2023  A00280965Pena, Andres                   S0058113                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78065090 08/04/2023  A00330125Perez, Ricardo J.              S0058107                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78065091 08/04/2023  A00329161Platz, Tyler J.                S0058137                  11000           9526                   102.45 
78065092 08/04/2023  A00335939Plowman, William A.            S0058129                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78065093 08/04/2023  A00333071Richert, Danielle G.           S0058135                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065094 08/04/2023  A00323403Rivera Jaime, Fatima           S0058105                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78065095 08/04/2023  A00335501Rojas, Emily E.                S0058112                  11000           9526                   462.00 
78065096 08/04/2023  A00337049Upshaw, Sarah M.               S0058090                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78065097 08/04/2023  A00328457Wajima, Keigo                  S0058130                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78065098 08/04/2023  A00335959Wood, Shelby R.                S0058088                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 
78065099 08/04/2023  A00333876Wuethrich, Jenna S.            S0058097                  11000           9526                   782.00 
78065100 08/04/2023  A00327737Guzman Guitron, Jeanelly       S0058138                  11000           9526                    93.00 
78065101 08/15/2023  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0072818 1407509849       11000   113     5644    67801        1,465.96 
78065102 08/15/2023  A00200043American Express               I0072831 11005072523      11000   000     7211    00000       10,806.88 
78065103 08/15/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0072814 38115            39000   314     4316    64991          175.27 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           58.42 
78065104 08/15/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0072813 55635            31000   423     5850    69100           61.73 
78065105 08/15/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0072823 55630            39000   314     5850    64991            9.11 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -23 through 31- August-23 FY 23-24 
8065106 08/15/2023   A00200181City of Taft                   I0072827 55631.           12560   202     5850    09565            9.12 
78065107 08/15/2023  A00209980County of Kern                 I0072820 IN0475154.       32000   422     5990    69400          301.00 
                                                             I0072835 IN0482522        12560   223     4310    09565          189.00 
78065108 08/15/2023  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0072829 SEP 23           39000   314     5610    64991        1,745.45 
78065109 08/15/2023  A00337407Eide Bailly LLP                I0072821 EI01530677       11000   401     5510    67200       50,000.00 
78065110 08/15/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0072817 23-2860          12653   301     5510    63900        1,950.00 
                                                             I0072819 23-2746          12653   301     5510    63900        1,852.50 
78065111 08/15/2023  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0072830 SEP 23           39000   314     5610    64991        2,127.27 
78065112 08/15/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072824 080123           39000   314     5830    64991            9.04 
78065113 08/15/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072825 080223           39000   314     5830    64991           86.81 
78065114 08/15/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072826 08/01/23         39000   314     5830    64991            4.35 
78065115 08/15/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072828 08-01-23         12560   223     5860    09565          578.52 
78065116 08/15/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072839 070923           11000   435     5830    65192          828.81 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192           53.19 
78065117 08/15/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072840 080823           11000   435     5830    65192        1,284.75 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192           48.31 
78065118 08/15/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072842 071423           11000   431     5830    65700       13,022.97 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        2,176.09 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          241.79 
78065118 08/15/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072842 071423           33428   310     5830    69200          840.48 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200          840.48 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        1,680.97 
78065119 08/15/2023  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0072816 SEP 23           39000   314     5610    64991        2,110.92 
78065120 08/15/2023  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0072832 061623           11000   223     4310    60103           35.98 
78065121 08/15/2023  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0072833 071423           11000   223     4310    60103            6.00 
78065122 08/15/2023  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0072838 072023           11000   205     5641    12042           79.93 
78065123 08/15/2023  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0072837 060123           11000   421     5912    67200        7,209.45 
78065124 08/15/2023  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0072836 072423           11000   000     9526    00000          415.00 
                                                             I0072841 072523           11000   000     9526    00000          170.00 
78065125 08/15/2023  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0072822 9940532621       11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 
                                                                                       12676   351     5840    64900           38.01 
78065126 08/15/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072815 080323           33428   310     5810    69200           16.38 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           16.38 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           32.78 
78065127 08/15/2023  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0072834 90712356         11000   432     4316    67703          531.40 
78065128 08/15/2023  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0072812 08072023         32000   422     5912    64900           69.00 
78065129 08/16/2023  A00309280Alvarado, Lizette              S0058157                  11000           9526                   736.00 
78065130 08/16/2023           Cancelled Check 
78065131 08/16/2023  A00334910Balderas, Edgar U.             S0058148                  11000           9526                    17.00 
78065132 08/16/2023  A00328187Caro, Andrew                   S0058161                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78065133 08/16/2023  A00264588Carrillo, James A.             S0058149                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78065134 08/16/2023  A00288843Caver, Cameron C.              S0058162                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78065135 08/16/2023  A00327905Funes Vences, Daniel           S0058150                  11000           9526                   147.00 
78065136 08/16/2023  A00329711Gordillo, Josue V.             S0058163                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78065137 08/16/2023  A00312984Hanson, Kailey M.              S0058151                  11000           9526                   736.00 
78065138 08/16/2023  A00312799Hicks-Benson, Deborah L.       S0058159                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065139 08/16/2023  A00310338Johnson, Adam F.               S0058164                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78065140 08/16/2023  A00272984Johnson, Justine L.            S0058165                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78065141 08/16/2023  A00337100Morgan, Brooklyn R.            S0058152                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78065142 08/16/2023  A00104449Owens, Jessica L.              S0058153                  11000           9526                   194.00 
78065143 08/16/2023  A00059755Plotner, Dakota                S0058147                  11000           9526                     2.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -23 through 31- August-23 FY 23-24 
78065144 08/16/2023  A00330494Ramirez, Valerie L.            S0058158                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78065145 08/16/2023  A00334818Reyes, Orlando D.              S0058146                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065146 08/16/2023  A00281906Rivera, Julieta                S0058166                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78065147 08/16/2023  A00254724Rodriguez, Lucerito            S0058156                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78065148 08/16/2023  A00328509Romero, Gabrielle C.           S0058145                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065149 08/16/2023  A00325563Schroader, Casandra M.         S0058167                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78065150 08/16/2023  A00337210Soliz, Fabian F.               S0058154                  11000           9526                   690.00 
78065151 08/16/2023  A00215765Tiger Disque, Kari B.          S0058168                  11000           9526                   462.00 
78065152 08/16/2023  A00313689Vadnais, Michele L.            S0058169                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78065153 08/16/2023  A00257261Valadez, Christina E.          S0058144                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065154 08/16/2023  A00324303Vasquez, Cade G.               S0058170                  11000           9526                   462.00 
78065155 08/16/2023  A00261101Velazques Garcia, Nanci        S0058171                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065156 08/16/2023  A00241521Wells, Casey J.                S0058155                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78065157 08/16/2023  A00329379Wilson, Ella G.                S0058143                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065158 08/16/2023  A00327554Wiyninger, Catriona T.         S0058172                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78065159 08/16/2023  A00297433Woggn, Yuvia                   S0058142                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065160 08/16/2023  A00321634Wu, Tianxin                    S0058141                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065161 08/22/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0072844 23596            35827   357     5631    69700       73,465.00 
78065162 08/22/2023  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0072873 EM013467         11000   411     5990    67300          140.00 
                                                             I0072874 EM013520         11000   411     5985    67300           15.00 
78065163 08/22/2023  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0072900 1384660433       11000   113     5644    67801        1,408.45 
78065164 08/22/2023  A00200044American General Media         I0072903 CC-1220824622    11000   115     5970    67100          800.00 
78065165 08/22/2023  A00285762Association of Chief Busines   I0072916 11075            11000   421     5710    67200          570.00 
                                                             I0072917 11059            11000   401     5710    67200          570.00 
78065166 08/22/2023  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0072869 070223           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78065167 08/22/2023  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0072920 SEP 23           12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78065168 08/22/2023  A00324134Bell, Damon                    I0072857 090623           12000   301     5740    64901        1,500.00 
78065169 08/22/2023  A00200093Black/Hall Construction        I0072905 PAY REQUEST 2    12050   431     6121    65101      308,408.04 
78065170 08/22/2023  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0072923 071823           11000   202     5710    49999        1,513.46 
78065171 08/22/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0072868 38114            11000   432     4316    65300           82.42 
78065172 08/22/2023  A00200116Burt Electric & Communicatio   I0072899 TC455039         12755   421     6415    67900       89,328.00 
78065173 08/22/2023  A00337348California Coalition of Earl   I0072852 092923           11000   202     5710    67500        1,500.00 
                                                             I0072880 09/29/23         11000   202     5710    67500        1,500.00 
                                                             I0072881 091423           11000   202     5710    67500          600.00 
                                                             I0072913 09/14/23         11000   202     5710    67500          600.00 
78065174 08/22/2023  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0072904 81560329         31000   423     4110    69100        1,401.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           95.51 
78065175 08/22/2023  A00200107Charter Communications         I0072858 081123           11000   435     5840    65192          162.96 
78065176 08/22/2023  A00200107Charter Communications         I0072863 080123           12560   223     5610    09565          332.93 
78065177 08/22/2023  A00072113Chavira, Carlos P.             I0072886 097              12676   351     4410    64900        3,650.00 
78065178 08/22/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0072845 55628            11000   431     5850    65700        1,845.43 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           37.66 
78065179 08/22/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0072859 55634            11000   431     5850    65700          145.75 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500            2.97 
78065180 08/22/2023  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0072843 164852.          12000   319     5740    64901        4,596.00 
78065181 08/22/2023  A00337160Customized Custodial Service   I0072926 TC0723SS         35815   314     5611    69700        3,800.00 
78065182 08/22/2023  A00311324CWDL, CPAs                     I0072866 5555             11000   421     5420    67200       24,921.00 
78065183 08/22/2023  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0072867 071823           11000   223     4410    60103          209.72 
                                                             I0072895 JUL 23           12643   223     5710    60100           92.75 
                                                             I0072896 072223           11000   202     5710    49999        1,199.81 
78065184 08/22/2023  A00201586Dodson, John                   I0072887 071623           12433   314     5710    69800          103.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -23 through 31- August-23 FY 23-24 
                                                             I0072888 07/16/23         12433   314     5710    69800           70.35 
78065185 08/22/2023  A00331577Electric Embroidery Company    I0072897 6554             12495   319     4310    61900           60.00 
78065186 08/22/2023  A00029774Enciso, Rigoberto              I0072865 051923           12643   223     4310    60103           34.00 
78065187 08/22/2023  A00329796Farmer, Jonathan               I0072894 072323           11000   202     5710    67500        1,208.46 
78065188 08/22/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0072864 23-2766          11000   113     5510    67801          665.00 
                                                             I0072885 23-2641          12653   301     5510    63900        2,827.50 
78065189 08/22/2023  A00211659Flachmann, Christopher M.      I0072879 101023           11000   211     5710    49999          117.88 
78065190 08/22/2023  A00337048Forsyte IT Solutions, LLC.     I0072851 3011             12913   113     5641    66002       15,000.00 
78065191 08/22/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0072901 63123853         12643   223     4311    09565          103.71 
                                                             I0072902 63140100         12643   223     4311    09565          187.26 
78065192 08/22/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0072846 7900072823       11000   431     5840    65700          809.49 
78065193 08/22/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0072847 7700072823       11000   431     5840    65700        1,122.23 
78065194 08/22/2023  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0072918 080923           12652   205     5505    12042          746.58 
                                                             I0072924 071123           12652   205     5505    12042          997.00 
78065195 08/22/2023  A00200624Gibson, Mark D.                I0072914 081023           11000   113     5710    67801          346.94  
78065196 08/22/2023  A00270912Gonzalez, Gustavo              I0072889 072723           11000   113     5710    67801          196.85 
                                                             I0072915 081023           11000   113     5710    67801          456.68 
78065197 08/22/2023  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0072883 3406071323       11000   431     4310    65100        2,022.61 
78065198 08/22/2023  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0072882 101023           11000   211     5710    49999          117.88 
78065199 08/22/2023  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0072890 072723           11000   113     5710    67801           20.00 
78065200 08/22/2023  A00337165Lopez, Jaime                   I0072919 080923           11000   202     5710    67500          366.75 
78065201 08/22/2023  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0072861 080923           11000   202     5710    60100          163.75 
78065202 08/22/2023  A00200580Museum of Tolerance            I0072855 250679           12000   319     5740    64901        1,200.00 
78065203 08/22/2023  A00337151Nishiyama, Wesley              I0072927 061923           12571   411     5985    67300        1,362.57 
78065204 08/22/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072875 07/12/23         11000   435     5830    65191           77.46 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65191            5.30 
78065205 08/22/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072906 081423           11000   431     5830    65700       28,589.76 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        4,173.29 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          463.70 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,695.13 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,695.13 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        3,390.25 
78065206 08/22/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072908 081123           39000   314     5830    64991           17.88 
78065207 08/22/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072909 08/11/23         39000   314     5830    64991           56.50 
78065208 08/22/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072910 081023           39000   314     5830    64991          138.55 
78065209 08/22/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072911 08-11-23         39000   314     5830    64991          140.53 
78065210 08/22/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072912 08.11.23         39000   314     5830    64991           37.64 
78065211 08/22/2023  A00256927Richards, Kristi N.            I0072891 101023           12643   223     5710    60103          117.88 
78065212 08/22/2023  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0072898 JUL 23           12643   223     5710    60103           47.16 
78065213 08/22/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0072872 JUL 23           11000   411     3420    67300          429.66 
                                                                                       11000   411     3410    67300        1,357.70 
78065214 08/22/2023  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0072848 081323           11000   431     5840    65100          107.70 
                                                             I0072892 08/13/23         39000   314     5840    64991          181.06 
                                                                                       12433   314     5840    69800           60.36 
                                                             I0072893 08-13-23         35000   360     6412    67701           29.03 
78065215 08/22/2023  A00200423Taft City School District      I0072870 23-125           11000   432     5632    67703           19.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703            3.00 
78065216 08/22/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072854 250679           31000   423     5912    69100        1,501.53 
78065217 08/22/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072922 063023           11000   000     5915    00000        4,589.74 
                                                                                       31000   423     5915    69100       74,650.36 
                                                                                       32000   422     5915    69400        5,052.90 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -23 through 31- August-23 FY 23-24 
78065218 08/22/2023  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0072878 071523           12643   223     5710    67500          657.70 
78065219 08/22/2023  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0072860 080323           11000   202     5710    67500          481.18 
                                                             I0072925 072223           11000   202     5710    49999        1,181.40 
78065220 08/22/2023  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0072853 JUL 23           11000   421     5710    67200           36.68 
78065221 08/22/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072849 08/03/23         11000   431     5810    65700          105.39 
78065221 08/22/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072849 08/03/23         39000   314     5810    64991           19.43 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            2.16 
78065222 08/22/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072850 08-03-23         11000   435     5810    65192          136.12 
78065223 08/22/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072856 072023           11000   435     5810    65191           32.10 
78065224 08/22/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072871 07/06/23         11000   431     5810    65700          105.39 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           19.43 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            2.16 
                                                                                       11000   435     5810    65192          117.52 
78065225 08/22/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072876 07/13/23         11000   431     5810    65700          324.52 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           59.82 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            6.65 
78065226 08/22/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072877 07-13-23         39000   314     5810    64991           13.20 
78065227 08/22/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072921 7/20/23          11000   431     5810    65700        3,143.67 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          579.49 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           64.39 
78065228 08/22/2023  A00200356West Side Recreation & Park    I0072884 72423            12919   223     5970    60103        1,100.00 
78065229 08/22/2023  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0072862 44255            11000   431     5850    65700        5,514.55 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           86.87 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          492.26 
78065229 08/22/2023  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0072862 44255            12560   223     5850    09565          128.45 
                                                             I0072907 44249            39000   314     5850    64991           72.21 
78065230 08/23/2023  A00333432Adame Lara, Karina             S0058199                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78065231 08/23/2023  A00318762Alteneder, Graciela A.         S0058200                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78065232 08/23/2023  A00215708Bernal, April R.               S0058201                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78065233 08/23/2023  A00329010Blevins, Brayden A.            S0058189                  11000           9526                   255.00 
78065234 08/23/2023  A00337463Browning, Melle L.             S0058187                  11000           9526                   278.00 
78065235 08/23/2023  A00335515Burton, Cinder G.              S0058206                  11000           9526                    94.00 
78065236 08/23/2023  A00274212Carranza Chavez, Jessica J.    S0058181                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78065237 08/23/2023  A00250777Carter, Lela                   S0058217                  11000           9526                    15.00 
78065238 08/23/2023  A00043716Chavira, Margaret              S0058205                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065239 08/23/2023  A00082041Collins, Martha V.             S0058180                  11000           9526                   348.51 
78065240 08/23/2023  A00336863Contreras, Jeffrey R.          S0058195                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78065241 08/23/2023  A00317787Dodson, Drake W.               S0058175                  11000           9526                   738.00 
78065242 08/23/2023  A00336920Dougherty, Tracey A.           S0058202                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78065243 08/23/2023  A00078260Fernandez, Phillip A.          S0058216                  11000           9526                    15.00 
78065244 08/23/2023  A00333852Fierros, Gabriela H.           S0058210                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065245 08/23/2023  A00326578Figueroa, Siany                S0058182                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78065246 08/23/2023  A00334999Gonzalez, Giselle F.           S0058173                  11000           9526                 5,796.00 
78065247 08/23/2023  A00328302Hernandez, Sebastian           S0058211                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065248 08/23/2023  A00335459Hurtado, Jennifer G.           S0058212                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78065249 08/23/2023  A00329217Iturriria, Abby N.             S0058207                  11000           9526                    92.00 
78065250 08/23/2023  A00272984Johnson, Justine L.            S0058213                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78065251 08/23/2023  A00294677Lilly, Tabitha E.              S0058196                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78065252 08/23/2023  A00333625Lippert, Jason                 S0058192                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78065253 08/23/2023  A00334945Lopez, Isabel S.               S0058176                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78065254 08/23/2023  A00324741Magana, Magaly Y.              S0058193                  11000           9526                   186.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -23 through 31- August-23 FY 23-24 
78065255 08/23/2023  A00297621Molina, Jacqueline I.          S0058186                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78065256 08/23/2023  A00330216Moore, Aiden A.                S0058179                  11000           9526                   588.50 
78065257 08/23/2023  A00248747Palafox, Maria G.              S0058203                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78065258 08/23/2023  A00337510Patel, Hetal P.                S0058219                  11000           9526                    14.00 
78065259 08/23/2023  A00335797Perez, Harold S.               S0058190                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78065260 08/23/2023  A00330202Prendez, Amber J.              S0058218                  11000           9526                    15.00 
78065261 08/23/2023  A00251419Rede, Tatianna G.              S0058177                  11000           9526                   508.00 
                                                             S0058178                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065262 08/23/2023  A00250700Rodela, Luis R.                S0058194                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78065263 08/23/2023  A00263825Saenz, Kirstie A.              S0058197                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78065264 08/23/2023  A00337216Salkin, Stephanie A.           S0058208                  11000           9526                    60.00 
78065265 08/23/2023  A00337058Sanchez, Jose M.               S0058183                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78065266 08/23/2023  A00329120Sanchez, Jose Guadalupe        S0058184                  11000           9526                    14.00 
78065267 08/23/2023  A00324677Scott, Reese I.                S0058198                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78065268 08/23/2023  A00329814Smith, Haven D.                S0058185                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065269 08/23/2023  A00334838Smith, Stephanie L.            S0058188                  11000           9526                   278.00 
78065270 08/23/2023  A00323176Uribe, James C.                S0058191                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78065271 08/23/2023  A00317771Vega, Cecilia                  S0058174                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78065272 08/23/2023  A00318860Wu, Yongqiang                  S0058215                  11000           9526                   630.00 
78065273 08/24/2023  A00292861Baldwin, Gabrielle A.          S0058204                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065274 08/24/2023  A00306957Bokelman, Tristan C.           S0058209                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065275 08/24/2023  A00276265Patno, David F.                S0058214                  11000           9526                    80.00 
78065276 08/30/2023  A002000164Imprint                       I0072968 11443594         31000   423     4310    69100          272.16 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           56.85 
                                                             I0072990 11458329         31000   423     4310    69100        1,305.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          162.96 
78065277 08/30/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0072999 26017            35819   357     4310    69700           21.65 
78065278 08/30/2023  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0072960 58950            12050   431     6121    65121       97,500.00 
78065279 08/30/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0072959 1WCT-MKXF-1Q36   31000   423     4310    69100          107.11 
                                                             I0072972 11NJ-M99Q-RGCD   31000   423     4115    69100          295.48  
                                                             I0072980 1DJ7-CNMC-C1VV   31000   423     4110    69100          127.59 
                                                             I0073008 17Y9-MT3G-RHDP   11000   431     4310    65100          143.34 
                                                             I0073009 1KXR-1FT4-9MV6   12551   353     4310    64600          776.45 
                                                             I0073020 1C6W-X77H-XNWL   31000   423     4110    69100          788.25 
                                                             I0073022 1DT6-NG4L-HM34   31000   423     4110    69100          162.32 
78065280 08/30/2023  A00200044American General Media         I0073010 AUG2023          12919   223     5970    60103       20,000.00 
78065281 08/30/2023  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0073024 0068437          12913   113     5641    66002          500.00 
78065282 08/30/2023  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0072941 080223           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78065283 08/30/2023  A00290343Bauer, Amanda M.               I0072928 05312023-A3      11000   401     5510    67200          200.00 
78065284 08/30/2023  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0072956 1054472          31000   423     4310    69100          266.37 
78065285 08/30/2023  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0072997 676827           31000   423     5971    69100            4.91 
78065286 08/30/2023  A00200153CCCCIO                         I0072992 1692818702       11000   202     5710    60100          950.00 
78065287 08/30/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0072975 KT39376          11000   113     5643    67801       12,823.68 
78065288 08/30/2023  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0073007 81588599         31000   423     4110    69100        2,880.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          191.72 
78065289 08/30/2023  A00267269Cisneros, Eduardo              I0073004 07202023-A       11999   421     7412    73900          125.00 
78065290 08/30/2023  A00258703College House                  I0072958 76530            31000   423     4310    69100          996.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           40.14 
                                                             I0073014 76749            31000   423     4310    69100        1,325.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          209.11 
78065291 08/30/2023  A00200198Community College League of    I0072942 646              11000   352     5210    69610       11,185.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -23 through 31- August-23 FY 23-24 
78065292 08/30/2023  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0072977 289318           12913   113     5643    66002        8,698.00 
78065293 08/30/2023  A00331655Dell Marketing LP              I0073019 10688116020      11000   202     6415    60100        4,686.35 
78065294 08/30/2023  A00200238Department of Justice          I0072950 601404.          11000   202     5985    60100           32.00 
78065295 08/30/2023  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0072976 097              12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
78065296 08/30/2023  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0073001 90194351         32000   422     4410    69400          223.88 
78065297 08/30/2023  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0072991 CATAF53280       12643   223     4310    09565           51.31 
78065298 08/30/2023  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0072984 8-198-73955      11000   401     5940    67705           33.68 
                                                             I0072985 8-227-37381      11000   401     5940    67705          246.28 
                                                             I0072986 8-234-92962      11000   401     5940    67705           37.47 
78065299 08/30/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0072969 63217858         12643   223     4311    09565        1,448.15 
78065300 08/30/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0072946 5734081023       11000   431     5840    65700           47.77 
78065301 08/30/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0072947 5703080723       11000   431     5840    65700          152.74 
78065302 08/30/2023  A00201549Harper Collins Publishers      I0073018 81242022         31000   423     4110    69100          233.61 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           25.99 
78065303 08/30/2023  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0072974 46093763         11000   205     4311    12042        3,325.83 
                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042           99.18 
78065304 08/30/2023  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0072951 3406081323       11000   431     4310    69610        2,030.68 
                                                             I0072952 340608/13/23     11000   357     6412    69700          344.24 
                                                             I0073029 340608-13-23     11000   431     6120    65500        1,512.78 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69400          609.66 
                                                                                       11000   435     4310    65192           41.65 
78065305 08/30/2023  A00332317Hopkins Fulfillment Services   I0073021 03763576         31000   423     4110    69100        1,980.00 
78065306 08/30/2023  A00332342Hudl                           I0072948 H00018715        11000   352     5632    69610        7,844.79 
78065307 08/30/2023  A00202073Human Kinetics                 I0072973 45693536         31000   423     4115    69100       16,512.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          591.28 
78065308 08/30/2023  A00242940ICM Distributing Company, In   I0072983 1777558          31000   423     4310    69100          105.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           32.35 
78065309 08/30/2023  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0072933 61773            33428   310     5632    69200           56.82 
                                                                                       33528   310     5632    69200           56.82     
                                                                                       33588   310     5632    69200          113.63 
                                                             I0072934 61733            33428   310     5632    69200           32.87 
                                                                                       33528   310     5632    69200           32.87 
78065309 08/30/2023  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0072934 61733            33588   310     5632    69200           65.76 
78065310 08/30/2023  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0072987 017732           11000   431     5631    65100           58.46 
78065311 08/30/2023  A00200693John Wiley & Sons, Inc.        I0072932 6690528          31000   423     4110    69100        3,675.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          241.79 
                                                             I0072961 6681148          31000   423     4110    69100          280.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           39.18 
78065312 08/30/2023  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0072967 400068           11000   421     5911    67200          645.00 
78065313 08/30/2023  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0072930 081023           11000   113     5710    67801          440.61 
78065314 08/30/2023  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0073025 37225806         11000   205     5641    12042          872.87 
                                                             I0073026 37124029         12652   205     4311    12042          344.48 
78065315 08/30/2023  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0072931 08182023         11000   110     5430    66003       20,000.00 
78065316 08/30/2023  A00300405Markovits, Aaron               I0073028 07/16/23         12433   314     5710    69800          926.70 
78065317 08/30/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0072962 47-5309285       31000   423     4115    69100          492.00 
78065317 08/30/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0072962 47-5309285       31000   423     5940    69100           71.33 
                                                             I0072982 47-5309553       31000   423     4110    69100          100.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           20.75 
                                                             I0072996 47-5312477       31000   423     4110    69100          680.90 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          241.11 
78065318 08/30/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0072964 311665820001     12643   223     4310    60103           32.91 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -23 through 31- August-23 FY 23-24 
                                                             I0072965 311687904001     12643   223     4310    60103           23.54 
                                                             I0072966 319197605001     11000   401     4310    67200          429.09 
                                                             I0072970 320327147001     11000   205     4310    12042          320.78 
                                                             I0072971 322036651001     11000   205     4310    12042          533.09 
78065319 08/30/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0073030 08/10/23         11000   435     5830    65191          356.56 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65191            5.16 
78065320 08/30/2023  A00200517Peace Lutheran Church          I0073016 070223           11000   205     5611    12042        6,000.00 
78065321 08/30/2023  A00200518Pearson Education              I0072978 22184218         31000   423     4110    69100        1,424.81 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           64.21 
78065321 08/30/2023  A00200518Pearson Education              I0072995 22184196         31000   423     4110    69100          699.96 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           73.23 
                                                             I0073006 22215238         31000   423     4110    69100       10,519.05 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.01 
78065322 08/30/2023  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0072963 490936-0         31000   423     4310    69100          344.38 
                                                             I0073023 491217-0         31000   423     4310    69100          488.48 
78065323 08/30/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0073000 38549303         32000   422     4410    69400          732.69 
78065324 08/30/2023  A00317424Quadient Finance USA, Inc.     I0072943 1244073023       11000   423     5950    69100        5,000.00 
78065325 08/30/2023  A00200396Spurr                          I0073027 130913           11000   431     5820    65700        2,086.10 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          154.72 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           38.69 
                                                                                       11000   310     5820    69200           38.69 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           77.38 
78065326 08/30/2023  A00335214Stukent, Inc                   I0072989 17970            31000   423     4110    69100        5,354.15 
78065327 08/30/2023  A00286277Synapse Technologies, Inc.     I0072979 1861             12913   113     5641    66002        1,500.00 
78065328 08/30/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0072935 379260764        33429   310     4411    69250          550.44 
                                                             I0072936 379274433        33429   310     4410    69250        1,913.47 
78065328 08/30/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0073003 379274431        32000   422     4410    69400        4,493.76 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          630.34 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          613.53 
78065329 08/30/2023  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0073031 091323           11000   431     5840    65100          108.44 
78065330 08/30/2023  A00200423Taft City School District      I0072994 24-1             11000   432     5632    67703           20.50 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703           84.42 
78065331 08/30/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072988 5058             12551   353     4310    64600          138.48 
78065332 08/30/2023  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0072938 082423           11000   353     7130    64600        1,133.00 
78065333 08/30/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0072998 472292           11000   431     4310    65100          657.72 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           24.41 
                                                             I0073005 472234           11000   431     4310    65500           60.60 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           17.31 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69800           81.47 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           24.16 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69610           35.16 
78065334 08/30/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0072937 5834177          33429   310     4410    69250        2,569.53 
                                                             I0073002 3129333          32000   422     4411    69400        1,656.30 
78065335 08/30/2023  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0072945 0000969726313.   31000   423     5940    67705        1,493.94 
78065336 08/30/2023  A00000456Uribe Berumen, Jose            I0073012 JUL.  23         11000   435     5633    65191          120.00 
                                                             I0073013 JUL '23          11000   435     5633    65192          300.00 
78065337 08/30/2023  A00200827W.W. Norton & Company Inc.     I0072957 1563490          31000   423     4115    69100        2,268.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           76.20 
                                                             I0073017 1572379          31000   423     4110    69100          288.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           19.65 
78065338 08/30/2023  A00337143Watts Process Machinery        I0072993 W2377            12643   223     4311    09565          544.67 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -23 through 31- August-23 FY 23-24 
78065339 08/30/2023  A00337052West Academic                  I0072981 718736           31000   423     4115    69100          684.00 
78065340 08/30/2023  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0072929 07312023-A       12603   125     7410    73100       83,257.00 
                                                             I0072944 06302023-A       12603   125     7410    73100       76,933.00 
                                                             I0073011 08312023-A       12603   125     7410    73100       83,256.00 
78065341 08/30/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072940 081023           39000   314     5810    64991           12.45 
78065342 08/30/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072954 08/10/23         11000   431     5810    65700        4,533.45 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          835.68 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           92.86 
78065343 08/30/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072955 081723           11000   435     5810    65191           50.70 
78065344 08/30/2023  A00200360Westec                         I0072939 28641            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78065345 08/30/2023  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0072949 91352291         11000   432     4316    67703          394.94 
78065346 08/30/2023  A00319010XanEdu Publishing, Inc.        I0073015 17247-072123     31000   423     4110    69100        1,552.00 
78065347 08/30/2023  A00331986Almanza Gomez, Jennifer C.     S0058241                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78065348 08/30/2023  A00336086Bae, Hogeun                    S0058263                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78065349 08/30/2023  A00329938Beaver, Charles A.             S0058242                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78065350 08/30/2023  A00200869Bedolla, Vicky                 S0058259                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78065351 08/30/2023  A00237286Bejil, Monica J.               S0058260                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78065352 08/30/2023  A00333622Black, Audrey R.               S0058225                  11000           9526                   370.00 
78065353 08/30/2023  A00326224Bryant, Samantha N.            S0058266                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065354 08/30/2023  A00321795Butler, Quentin L.             S0058272                  11000           9526                    60.00 
78065355 08/30/2023  A00248978Campos, Celia P.               S0058274                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78065356 08/30/2023  A00330037Cash, Elisebeth J.             S0058267                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065357 08/30/2023  A00328742Cibrian, Priscila G.           S0058228                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78065358 08/30/2023  A00321019Criss, Katelyn R.              S0058229                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78065359 08/30/2023  A00317787Dodson, Drake W.               S0058256                  11000           9526                   210.00 
78065360 08/30/2023  A00224788Duncan, Ashlei D.              S0058275                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78065361 08/30/2023  A00275001Emerson, Jackson               S0058253                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78065362 08/30/2023  A00317158Evangelista, Amanda K.         S0058277                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065363 08/30/2023  A00209593Fletcher, Brent                S0058278                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065364 08/30/2023  A00323826Flores, Metztli F.             S0058230                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78065365 08/30/2023  A00280972Fonseca, Sylvia                S0058227                  11000           9526                   324.00 
78065366 08/30/2023  A00328503Garcia Flores, Hernan          S0058231                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78065367 08/30/2023  A00334283Garcia Hernandez, Jesus        S0058243                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78065368 08/30/2023  A00336271Gill, Gurjot S.                S0058222                  11000           9526                   722.00 
78065369 08/30/2023  A00333201Gonzalez, Rut                  S0058245                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78065370 08/30/2023  A00328720Gonzalez Ramirez, Ashley A.    S0058244                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78065371 08/30/2023  A00334229Hacker, Rebekah S.             S0058246                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78065372 08/30/2023  A00326740Hallum, Faith A.               S0058268                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065373 08/30/2023  A00319587Hernandez, Lauren A.           S0058279                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065374 08/30/2023  A00272458Hinojosa, Fernando A.          S0058269                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065375 08/30/2023  A00289167Jacobs, Adam C.                S0058255                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78065376 08/30/2023  A00323761Jorgensen, Jett A.             S0058247                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78065377 08/30/2023  A00295166Juarez, Nicholas B.            S0058270                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065378 08/30/2023  A00335471Kinnaird, Emilee E.            S0058248                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78065379 08/30/2023  A00332871Kinnick, Zachary D.            S0058261                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78065380 08/30/2023  A00318852Kresha, Alexis S.              S0058276                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78065381 08/30/2023  A00321022Krier, Gabrielle E.            S0058232                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78065382 08/30/2023  A00335672Landwehr, Matthew P.           S0058280                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065383 08/30/2023  A00320910Lazaro, Cameron S.             S0058258                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78065384 08/30/2023  A00271070Leos, Fernando M.              S0058264                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78065385 08/30/2023  A00266491Luben, Maribel                 S0058273                  11000           9526                    48.00 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -23 through 31- August-23 FY 23-24 
78065386 08/30/2023  A00274211Magana, Maria J.               S0058271                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065387 08/30/2023  A00336917Martinez, Emilio               S0058262                  11000           9526                   152.00 
78065388 08/30/2023  A00302732Martinez, Maria G.             S0058281                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065389 08/30/2023  A00323200Martinez, Orlando              S0058290                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78065390 08/30/2023  A00311592Martinez, Yuriana L.           S0058289                  11000           9526                     1.00 
78065391 08/30/2023  A00327188Miller, Logan J.               S0058282                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065392 08/30/2023  A00334219Moseley, Wyatt C.              S0058233                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78065393 08/30/2023  A00323205Murphy, Emma R.                S0058224                  11000           9526                   416.00 
78065394 08/30/2023  A00242843Murphy, Kimberly G.            S0058283                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065395 08/30/2023  A00323708Nicolas Gonzalez, Lorena       S0058221                  11000           9526                 1,300.00 
78065396 08/30/2023  A00283765Norberg, Sarah J.              S0058284                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065397 08/30/2023  A00206044Owens, Warren R.               S0058285                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065398 08/30/2023  A00328681Pablo, Nidia                   S0058249                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78065399 08/30/2023  A00328602Palacios Ramirez, Wendy I.     S0058252                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78065400 08/30/2023  A00320760Pence, Nadalie I.              S0058234                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78065401 08/30/2023  A00330125Perez, Ricardo J.              S0058235                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78065402 08/30/2023  A00059755Plotner, Dakota                S0058223                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78065403 08/30/2023  A00324859Ramirez, Carla                 S0058236                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78065404 08/30/2023  A00335898Ramirez, Elijah                S0058254                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78065405 08/30/2023  A00331814Reyes, Rebecca                 S0058286                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065406 08/30/2023  A00323403Rivera Jaime, Fatima           S0058237                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78065407 08/30/2023  A00328722Robison, Alyssa L.             S0058250                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78065408 08/30/2023  A00327327Saldana, Maria Y.              S0058220                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78065409 08/30/2023  A00337216Salkin, Stephanie A.           S0058265                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78065410 08/30/2023  A00336236Sanchez, Lizette               S0058226                  11000           9526                   370.00 
78065411 08/30/2023  A00328723Silva Garcia, Felipe           S0058238                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78065412 08/30/2023  A00081679Simmons, Destiny O.            S0058287                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065413 08/30/2023  A00323606Speaks, Mason                  S0058239                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78065414 08/30/2023  A00333372Vasquez, Jose D.               S0058251                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78065415 08/30/2023  A00254759Vidal, Maryjane B.             S0058288                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78065416 08/30/2023  A00328505Woodruff, Laurel A.            S0058257                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78065417 08/30/2023  A00319786Yingst, Nicholas N.            S0058240                  11000           9526                   300.00 
 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2023 through 31-August-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
AOMEGA         08/22/2023 A00102251  Adriano, Christi Lynn.       P0062341    08/17/2023 08/17/2023              $97.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062370    08/21/2023 08/21/2023           $1,042.41     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062371    08/21/2023 08/21/2023             $337.32     
                                                                  P0062379    08/21/2023 08/21/2023              $30.82     
               08/30/2023 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0062454    08/30/2023 08/30/2023          $20,054.24     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $21,561.79 
 
BYOUNG         08/01/2023 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0062198    07/31/2023 07/31/2023             $500.00     
               08/02/2023 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0061976    07/13/2023 07/13/2023           $8,698.00     
               08/08/2023 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0062245    08/03/2023 08/03/2023          $96,000.00     
               08/09/2023 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0062278    08/09/2023 08/09/2023           $4,804.98   
               08/18/2023 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0062348    08/18/2023 08/18/2023           $5,148.62     
               08/22/2023 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0062342    08/17/2023 08/17/2023          $39,533.15     
               08/23/2023 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062402    08/23/2023 08/23/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0062380    08/21/2023 08/21/2023             $500.00     
                          A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0062410    08/23/2023 08/23/2023           $8,698.00   
               08/24/2023 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0062362    08/18/2023 08/18/2023           $2,286.67     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $167,169.42 
 
DDURAN         08/16/2023 A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0062311    08/15/2023 08/15/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062315    08/15/2023 08/15/2023             $481.95     
                                                                  P0062325    08/16/2023 08/16/2023              $37.89     
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0062297    08/14/2023 08/14/2023           $2,000.00     
                          A00200323  Flinn Scientific, Inc.       P0062299    08/14/2023 08/14/2023           $6,500.00     
                          A00200645  Hardy Diagnostics            P0062298    08/14/2023 08/14/2023          $10,000.00     
                          A00202272  VWR International            P0062300    08/14/2023 08/14/2023           $6,500.00     
               08/17/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062331    08/16/2023 08/16/2023              $80.12     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062326    08/16/2023 08/16/2023             $240.32     
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0062339    08/17/2023 08/17/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0062338    08/17/2023 08/17/2023             $500.00     
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0062340    08/17/2023 08/17/2023             $500.00     
               08/18/2023 A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0062361    08/18/2023 08/18/2023              $98.00     
               08/22/2023 A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0062368    08/21/2023 08/21/2023             $200.00     
                          A00337165  Lopez, Jaime                 P0062369    08/21/2023 08/21/2023             $655.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062376    08/21/2023 08/21/2023             $114.62     
                                                                  P0062381    08/22/2023 08/22/2023              $76.75     
                          A00234659  Cahoon, Nathan Earl.         P0062374    08/21/2023 08/21/2023              $61.20     
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0062360    08/18/2023 08/18/2023           $2,000.00     
                           



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2023 through 31-August-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  

 
  A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062387    08/22/2023 08/22/2023              $70.89     

               08/23/2023 A00315810  Barber & Gonzales LLC        P0062392    08/22/2023 08/22/2023           $3,486.68     
               08/24/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062395    08/22/2023 08/22/2023             $583.13     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062400    08/23/2023 08/23/2023              $60.67     
                                                                  P0062401    08/23/2023 08/23/2023              $89.97     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $36,337.19 
 
DMONTOYA       08/28/2023 A00271247  Mendenhall, Janis Lee.       P0062388    08/22/2023 08/22/2023           $2,332.90     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,332.90 
 
DNAVARRO       08/02/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0062164    07/26/2023 07/26/2023             $344.05     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062177    07/26/2023 07/26/2023             $111.84     
               08/03/2023 A00331577  Electric Embroidery Company  P0062237    08/03/2023 08/03/2023             $120.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062234    08/03/2023 08/03/2023             $415.43     
                                                                  P0062232    08/03/2023 08/03/2023             $267.52     
               08/07/2023 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0062124    07/24/2023 07/24/2023           $1,778.00     
               08/08/2023 A00330194  CRLA                         P0062242    08/03/2023 08/03/2023              $70.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062257    08/07/2023 08/07/2023              $68.18     
               08/22/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062357    08/18/2023 08/18/2023              $62.42     
               08/24/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062322    08/16/2023 08/16/2023              $25.75     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062390    08/22/2023 08/22/2023             $524.93     
                                                                  P0062393    08/22/2023 08/22/2023             $377.72     
               08/29/2023 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0062442    08/29/2023 08/29/2023           $2,098.88     
                          A00330194  CRLA                         P0062441    08/29/2023 08/29/2023             $570.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,834.72 
 
DRIOS          08/02/2023 A00306957  Bokelman, Tristan Chance.    P0062208    08/01/2023 08/01/2023              $25.00     
               08/03/2023 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062226    08/02/2023 08/02/2023             $550.00     
               08/07/2023 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062250    08/04/2023 08/04/2023             $140.00     
                                                                  P0062251    08/04/2023 08/04/2023             $600.00     
               08/15/2023 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0062288    08/10/2023 08/10/2023           $2,000.00     
                          A00201120  Rite Away Carpet Cleaning    P0062285    08/10/2023 08/10/2023             $220.00     
                          A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0062289    08/10/2023 08/10/2023             $700.00     
               08/24/2023 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0062335    08/17/2023 08/17/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062295    08/14/2023 08/14/2023             $140.00     
                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0062364    08/18/2023 08/18/2023             $926.70   
                

   08/25/2023 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0062328    08/16/2023 08/16/2023           $5,715.60     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2023 through 31-August-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                

   08/30/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0062464    08/30/2023 08/30/2023             $723.29     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $12,740.59 
 
DVOHNOUT       08/03/2023 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0062238    08/03/2023 08/03/2023           $1,360.94     
               08/08/2023 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0062243    08/03/2023 08/03/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062235    08/03/2023 08/03/2023             $133.48     
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0062233    08/03/2023 08/03/2023             $478.00     
                          A00337165  Lopez, Jaime                 P0062254    08/07/2023 08/07/2023             $365.43   
               08/11/2023 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062279    08/09/2023 08/09/2023           $6,495.00     
                          A00337348  California Coalition of Earl P0062283    08/10/2023 08/10/2023             $600.00   
               08/16/2023 A00200458  Roth, Rebecca E.             P0062313    08/15/2023 08/15/2023             $103.24     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062314    08/15/2023 08/15/2023             $114.41     
                                                                  P0062301    08/14/2023 08/14/2023             $164.46     
               08/17/2023 A00202770  Townsend, Terry D.           P0062334    08/17/2023 08/17/2023           $6,000.00     
               08/24/2023 A00200153  CCCCIO                       P0062404    08/23/2023 08/23/2023             $400.00     
                                                                  P0062406    08/23/2023 08/23/2023             $950.00   
                          A00200673  IBM                          P0062407    08/23/2023 08/23/2023          $13,951.50     
               08/25/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0062405    08/23/2023 08/23/2023             $567.20     
               08/29/2023 A00200065  B & H Photo-Video, Inc.      P0062449    08/29/2023 08/29/2023          $19,163.52     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $51,847.18 
 
HCASH          08/17/2023 A00279164  Instructure, Inc.            P0062343    07/25/2023 07/25/2023           $2,280.24     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,280.24 
 
JEDMAISTON     08/03/2023 A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0062236    08/03/2023 08/03/2023             $418.93   
               08/08/2023 A00325532  Executive Express Lines Inc. P0062228    08/02/2023 08/02/2023          $35,000.00     
                          A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0062227    08/02/2023 08/02/2023             $350.00     
               08/09/2023 A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0062265    08/08/2023 08/08/2023             $576.00     
               08/15/2023 A00332342  Hudl                         P0062267    08/08/2023 08/08/2023           $7,844.79   
                          A00332784  Golf Team Products           P0062239    08/03/2023 08/03/2023             $552.08     
               08/24/2023 A00326991  Big 8 Conference             P0062345    08/17/2023 08/17/2023             $450.00     
                          A00200198  Community College League of  P0062415    08/24/2023 08/24/2023          $11,185.00            

   08/25/2023 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0062330    08/16/2023 08/16/2023           $3,620.00     
               08/28/2023 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0062431    08/28/2023 08/28/2023             $160.00     
                          A00200618  Gardener's Supply            P0062426    08/28/2023 08/28/2023           $7,666.62     
                
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2023 through 31-August-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 

   08/29/2023 A00311532  Sway Medical                 P0062444    08/29/2023 08/29/2023             $123.69     
                          A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0062422    08/25/2023 08/25/2023           $4,826.00     
                                                                  P0062423    08/25/2023 08/25/2023           $4,439.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $77,212.11 
 
JMADDING       08/02/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062207    08/01/2023 08/01/2023             $195.55     
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0062206    08/01/2023 08/01/2023             $111.52     
               08/03/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0062203    08/01/2023 08/01/2023          $81,628.00     
               08/10/2023 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0062031    07/18/2023 07/18/2023              $82.42   
                          A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0062054    07/18/2023 07/18/2023              $50.00     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0062036    07/18/2023 07/18/2023             $244.50   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0062038    07/18/2023 07/18/2023              $22.00   
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0062248    08/03/2023 08/03/2023             $461.15     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0062063    07/19/2023 07/19/2023              $82.76   
                                                                  P0062068    07/19/2023 07/19/2023           $9,000.00     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0062007    07/17/2023 07/17/2023           $2,460.68     
                          A00318053  Technical Safety Services, L P0062058    07/19/2023 07/19/2023           $1,710.00   
                          A00200107  Charter Communications       P0062091    07/20/2023 07/20/2023           $1,800.00     
                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0062097    07/20/2023 07/20/2023          $12,000.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062216    08/02/2023 08/02/2023              $31.89   
                                                                  P0062244    08/03/2023 08/03/2023             $230.94   
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0062179    07/26/2023 07/26/2023             $600.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0062178    07/26/2023 07/26/2023             $104.92   
                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0062158    07/26/2023 07/26/2023              $58.46   
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0062112    07/24/2023 07/24/2023           $2,022.61   
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0062102    07/20/2023 07/20/2023             $380.95     
                          A00202379  San Joaquin Fence & Supply   P0062132    07/25/2023 07/25/2023           $5,345.00     
                          A00224086  NICE                         P0062099    07/20/2023 07/20/2023          $20,000.00     
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0062175    07/26/2023 07/26/2023           $1,199.30     
                                                                  P0062247    08/03/2023 08/03/2023           $4,701.50     
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0062154    07/25/2023 07/25/2023              $41.65   
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0062246    08/03/2023 08/03/2023             $255.00     
                          A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0062197    07/31/2023 07/31/2023           $4,968.90     
                                                                  P0062199    08/01/2023 08/01/2023           $7,592.08     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0062064    07/19/2023 07/19/2023             $390.99   
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0062211    08/01/2023 08/01/2023          $21,467.55     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0062062    07/19/2023 07/19/2023             $882.00   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062184    07/26/2023 07/26/2023             $143.35   
                          A00318053  Technical Safety Services, L P0062205    08/01/2023 08/01/2023           $1,710.00     
               08/14/2023 A00200093  Black/Hall Construction      P0062113    07/24/2023 07/24/2023         $461,188.33     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2023 through 31-August-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                

   08/15/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0062296    08/14/2023 08/14/2023             $995.90     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062171    07/26/2023 07/26/2023             $218.72   
                          A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0062293    08/14/2023 08/14/2023             $880.84     
                          A00318053  Technical Safety Services, L P0062291    08/14/2023 08/14/2023           $3,090.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062183    07/26/2023 07/26/2023             $682.13   
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0062095    07/20/2023 07/20/2023          $29,250.00     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0062066    07/19/2023 07/19/2023         $365,500.00     
               08/21/2023 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0062309    08/15/2023 08/15/2023           $1,830.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0062320    08/16/2023 08/16/2023             $932.66     
                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0062317    08/16/2023 08/16/2023           $2,285.00     
                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0062321    08/16/2023 08/16/2023               $1.61     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0062324    08/16/2023 08/16/2023             $656.54     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0062346    08/18/2023 08/18/2023             $596.77     
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0062349    08/18/2023 08/18/2023             $445.56     
                          A00337763  HD SUPPLY, INC               P0062333    08/17/2023 08/17/2023           $2,606.12     
                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0062307    08/15/2023 08/15/2023          $10,475.00     
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0062292    08/14/2023 08/14/2023             $609.66   
                          A00327844  Baker Supplies and Repairs   P0062308    08/15/2023 08/15/2023             $517.99     
               08/24/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062323    08/16/2023 08/16/2023              $27.57     
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0062316    08/16/2023 08/16/2023              $76.99     
                          A00200066  Bacsco                       P0062327    08/16/2023 08/16/2023             $643.50     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062294    08/14/2023 08/14/2023             $319.95     
                          A00200396  Spurr                        P0062160    07/26/2023 07/26/2023           $2,395.58   
               08/25/2023 A00200396  Spurr                        P0062098    07/20/2023 07/20/2023         $106,000.00     
               08/28/2023 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0062396    08/23/2023 08/23/2023           $1,642.35     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0062353    08/18/2023 08/18/2023           $8,346.07     
                          A00200112  BSK & Associates, Inc.       P0062355    08/18/2023 08/18/2023             $709.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062354    08/18/2023 08/18/2023             $319.98     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0062356    08/18/2023 08/18/2023             $811.88     
                                                                  P0062408    08/23/2023 08/23/2023           $2,164.09   
                          A00284319  Fertile Earth Nursery and Ga P0062359    08/18/2023 08/18/2023             $233.17     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062417    08/24/2023 08/24/2023             $248.69     
               08/29/2023 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0062397    08/23/2023 08/23/2023           $2,160.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062351    08/18/2023 08/18/2023             $927.50     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0062443    08/29/2023 08/29/2023              $23.82     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $1,191,788.64 
 
JROTHGEB       08/03/2023 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0062231    08/03/2023 08/03/2023              $25.78   
                          A00209980  County of Kern               P0061890    07/11/2023 07/11/2023             $189.00   
               08/08/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062252    08/07/2023 08/07/2023           $3,344.43     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2023 through 31-August-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
                                                                  P0062253    08/07/2023 08/07/2023           $2,783.60     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0062259    08/07/2023 08/07/2023             $103.71   
                                                                  P0062260    08/07/2023 08/07/2023             $187.27   
               08/16/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062318    08/16/2023 08/16/2023             $318.23     
               08/17/2023 A00210209  ULINE                        P0062304    08/14/2023 08/14/2023             $336.04     
               08/24/2023 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0062418    08/24/2023 08/24/2023           $3,662.35     
                          A00200483  Seven Oaks Country Club      P0062419    08/24/2023 08/24/2023           $5,196.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062358    08/18/2023 08/18/2023              $47.60     
                          A00200016  4Imprint                     P0062302    08/14/2023 08/14/2023           $7,162.36     
                          A00200132  Campus Marketing Specialists P0062303    08/14/2023 08/14/2023           $7,847.21     
                          A00285829  Paradise Balloon Designs     P0062416    08/24/2023 08/24/2023           $1,607.51     
                          A00328222  International E-Z UP, Inc.   P0062398    08/23/2023 08/23/2023           $2,433.85     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062394    08/22/2023 08/22/2023             $143.62     
                          A00337839  Post Up Stand                P0062383    08/22/2023 08/22/2023             $512.12     
               08/25/2023 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0062421    08/25/2023 08/25/2023             $594.50     
               08/28/2023 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0062433    08/28/2023 08/28/2023           $1,820.11     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0062427    08/28/2023 08/28/2023           $1,016.52     
                          A00256927  Richards, Kristi N.          P0062435    08/28/2023 08/28/2023              $27.51     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $39,359.32 
 
KSTEARMAN      08/03/2023 A00018310  Reynolds, David S.           P0062204    08/01/2023 08/01/2023           $6,750.00     
               08/08/2023 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0062218    08/02/2023 08/02/2023           $5,300.00     
                          A00304876  Ingram Book Group LLC        P0062217    08/02/2023 08/02/2023           $1,525.00     
                          A00324299  Ace Uniforms LLC             P0062256    08/07/2023 08/07/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00327810  Minuteman Press              P0062255    08/07/2023 08/07/2023           $2,125.00     
               08/10/2023 A00200298  Elsevier Health Science      P0062264    08/08/2023 08/08/2023           $5,943.72     
               08/22/2023 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0062367    08/21/2023 08/21/2023           $5,000.00     
               08/24/2023 A00200139  Card Integrators             P0062411    08/23/2023 08/23/2023           $1,706.38     
                          A00238748  RR Donnelley                 P0062382    08/22/2023 08/22/2023           $3,747.50     
               08/31/2023 A00286901  WinCraft, Incorporated       P0062469    08/31/2023 08/31/2023           $6,300.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $39,397.60 
 
LWHITE         08/02/2023 A00202445  AT&T Mobility                P0062017    07/17/2023 07/18/2023           $1,500.00     
               08/03/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062214    08/02/2023 08/03/2023              $14.06   
               08/25/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062347    08/18/2023 08/18/2023           $2,573.78     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,087.84 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2023 through 31-August-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
MBLANCO        08/01/2023 A00337328  Oputa & Associates           P0062156    07/25/2023 07/25/2023          $27,500.00     
               08/02/2023 A00333907  Estes, Alyssa Lynn.          P0062215    08/02/2023 08/02/2023           $2,710.00   
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0062220    08/02/2023 08/02/2023           $6,442.96     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062219    08/02/2023 08/02/2023           $3,247.50   
                          A00284634  Abbott, Amar Isa.            P0062210    08/01/2023 08/01/2023             $609.00     
                          A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0062209    08/01/2023 08/01/2023             $609.00     
                          A00200093  Black/Hall Construction      P0062225    08/02/2023 08/02/2023           $4,051.00     
                          A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0062221    08/02/2023 08/02/2023           $2,827.50   
                                                                  P0062229    08/02/2023 08/02/2023           $1,852.50   
               08/07/2023 A00072113  Chavira, Carlos P.           P0062224    08/02/2023 08/02/2023           $3,650.00   
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0062222    08/02/2023 08/02/2023           $6,766.88     
                                                                  P0062223    08/02/2023 08/02/2023           $1,817.25     
                          A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0062261    08/07/2023 08/07/2023             $492.00     
               08/08/2023 A00200407  Student Insurance            P0062241    08/03/2023 08/03/2023          $56,669.00     
                          A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0062262    08/07/2023 08/07/2023           $1,362.75     
               08/09/2023 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0062271    08/08/2023 08/08/2023             $108.17     
               08/15/2023 A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0062305    08/14/2023 08/14/2023          $12,000.00     
                          A00062076  Barnachia, Kristy L.         P0062281    08/09/2023 08/09/2023           $1,310.00     
                          A00334609  Aldaco, Christopher Patrick. P0062280    08/09/2023 08/09/2023           $1,191.95     
               08/17/2023 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062336    08/17/2023 08/17/2023             $284.80     
                          A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0062272    08/08/2023 08/08/2023           $5,412.50     
               08/18/2023 A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0062352    08/18/2023 08/18/2023           $1,500.00   
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0062344    08/17/2023 08/17/2023           $1,000.00     
               08/24/2023 A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0062391    08/22/2023 08/22/2023           $1,183.09     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062409    08/23/2023 08/23/2023           $3,247.50     
                          A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0062363    08/18/2023 08/18/2023             $729.00     
               08/29/2023 A00337499  Motimatic PBC                P0062448    08/29/2023 08/29/2023          $85,000.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062450    08/29/2023 08/29/2023             $303.10     
               08/30/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062453    08/30/2023 08/30/2023           $2,273.34     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $236,150.79 
 
MSANCHEZ       08/24/2023 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0062263    08/07/2023 06/30/2024           $1,000.00     
                          A00200425  Taft College                 P0062284    08/10/2023 08/31/2023             $150.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062269    08/08/2023 06/30/2024             $323.73     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,473.73 
 
MSILVEIRA      08/11/2023 A00256341  Terminix                     P0062290    08/11/2023 08/11/2023           $4,212.00     
               08/17/2023 A00202379  San Joaquin Fence & Supply   P0062249    08/04/2023 08/04/2023          $27,400.00     
               08/22/2023 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0062375    08/21/2023 08/21/2023           $2,937.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2023 through 31-August-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0062372    08/21/2023 08/21/2023           $3,500.00     
                                                                  P0062373    08/21/2023 08/21/2023             $500.00     
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0062377    08/21/2023 08/21/2023           $3,000.00     
                                                                  P0062378    08/21/2023 08/21/2023           $2,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $43,549.00 
 
MTOFTE         08/22/2023 A00271462  OCLC, Inc.                   P0062384    08/22/2023 08/22/2023           $2,217.08     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062385    08/22/2023 08/22/2023          $18,000.00     
               08/24/2023 A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0062389    08/22/2023 08/22/2023             $118.24     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $20,335.32 
 
NFIGUEROA      08/03/2023 A00329754  Valsamides, Nicholas         P0062230    08/02/2023 08/02/2023             $236.24     
               08/08/2023 A00271281  WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle P0062268    08/08/2023 08/08/2023             $828.00     
               08/10/2023 A00200272  Total Compensation Systems I P0062240    08/03/2023 08/03/2023           $1,597.50     
               08/15/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062282    08/09/2023 08/09/2023          $15,000.00     
                          A00279084  Watts, Cliff Holloway.       P0062287    08/10/2023 08/10/2023             $550.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062270    08/08/2023 08/08/2023          $84,293.00   
               08/25/2023 A00315319  Jimenez, Carlos A.           P0062420    08/25/2023 08/25/2023             $250.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $102,754.74 
 
SCRISS         08/22/2023 A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0062386    08/22/2023 08/22/2023          $50,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $50,000.00 
 
TBLANCO        08/02/2023 A00200043  American Express             P0062213    08/01/2023 08/01/2023          $10,806.88   
               08/03/2023 A00330330  Hampton, Todd                P0062212    08/01/2023 08/01/2023             $247.11     
                          A00337407  Eide Bailly LLP              P0062202    08/01/2023 08/01/2023          $50,000.00   
               08/08/2023 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0062266    08/08/2023 08/08/2023             $700.00     
               08/09/2023 A00200044  American General Media       P0062273    08/08/2023 08/08/2023             $800.00   
               08/10/2023 A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0062286    08/10/2023 08/10/2023             $370.98     
               08/15/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062306    08/14/2023 08/14/2023             $312.45     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062275    08/09/2023 08/09/2023             $843.19     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062310    08/15/2023 08/15/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00221118  Community College Facility C P0062312    08/15/2023 08/15/2023             $780.00     
               08/16/2023 A00285762  Association of Chief Busines P0062319    08/16/2023 08/16/2023             $570.00   
               08/17/2023 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062337    08/17/2023 08/17/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00285762  Association of Chief Busines P0062332    08/16/2023 08/16/2023             $570.00   
               08/21/2023 A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0062365    08/21/2023 08/21/2023             $850.00     
               08/22/2023 A00200360  Westec                       P0062329    08/16/2023 08/16/2023          $35,875.50     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2023 through 31-August-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                

   08/24/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062412    08/24/2023 08/24/2023             $700.00     
               08/28/2023 A00200360  Westec                       P0062429    08/28/2023 08/28/2023          $35,857.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $141,283.61 
 
TROWDEN        08/16/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062258    08/07/2023 08/07/2023             $536.25     
               08/17/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062276    08/09/2023 08/09/2023           $1,608.75     
                          A00201787  Standard Insurance Company   P0062053    07/18/2023 07/18/2023          $22,800.00     
                          A00300396  del Rosario, Heather Renee.  P0062200    08/01/2023 08/01/2023             $700.75     
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0062044    07/18/2023 07/18/2023             $140.00   
                                                                  P0062045    07/18/2023 07/18/2023              $15.00   
                          A00337151  Nishiyama, Wesley            P0062277    08/09/2023 08/09/2023           $1,362.57   
               08/24/2023 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0062048    07/18/2023 07/18/2023              $32.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $27,195.32 
 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

September 13, 2023

Agenda Item 13.
A. Academic Employment

1. Adjunct Pool Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Kern, Simon Communication Studies Adjunct Pool $81.96 8/24/2023

2. NTT Assignments
Item Name Assignment Annual Rate Effective Date

a. McDaniel, Steven Temporary Communications Associate Professor $46,152.00 8/21/2023

3. Faculty and Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Agundez, Adrian CIS 2020 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
b. Aycock, Bette DNTL 1511,1514 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
c. Borjon, Brandi PHED 1505,1721,2505 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
d. Brennan, Sean GOEG 1510 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
e. Brown, Chase PSYC 2080 $69.75 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
f. Burnham, Kyle MUSC 1510 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
g. Carhoon, Marni MATH 1540 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
h. Chairez, Yvonne DNTL 2134 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
i. Combs, Noelle POSC 1501 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
j. Conners, April BIOL 1500,1510 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
k. Cottrell, Angela BUSN 1500 & MGMT 1535,1540,1565 $81.96 09/18/2023 - 12/15/2023
l. Cutrona, Angelo PHED 1511,1523,1623,1723,1823,2511 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023

m. Dimayuga, Anna ART 1800,1811 & ARTH 1510 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
n. Dodson, Rebecca DNTL 1514,2134 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
o. Duncan, Brandon HIST 2210 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
p. Durkan, Jana MGMT 1505,1510,1515,1530,1570 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
q. Echeverria, Amy DRAM 1510 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
r. Enciso, Rigoberto OSH 1552 $81.96 10/16/2023 - 12/07/2023
s. Fariss, Jeff HLED 1531,1535 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
t. Ferguson, Bruce HLED 1541 & PHED 1646,2146 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
u. Garcia, Olivia HIST 2216 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
v. Gee, Steven PHED 1523,1623,1723,1823 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
w. Golling, Leigh DRAM 1510,1535 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
x. Gonzalez, Omar HIST 2231 $73.07 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023



y. Goodman, Daniel CIS 1532 $81.96 10/16/2023 - 12/07/2023
z. Hall, Daniel CIS 1902 $81.96 10/16/2023 - 12/07/2023

aa. Hickman, Ryan BIOL 2370 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
bb. Kahani, Tony HUM 1500,2010 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
cc. Lagmany, Romeo PHED 1508,1523,1623,1723,1734,1823,2508,2734 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
dd. Layne, David BUSN 1051,2280 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
ee. Leonzo, Hector MATH 1500 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
ff. Lidgett, Nick HLED 1531,1535 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
gg. Lohman, Benjamin COMM 1510 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
hh. Mansi, Gregory HIST 2202 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
ii. Martin, Lyle PHED 1510,1523,1623,1723,1823,2510 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
jj. Montelongo, Maribel SPAN 1601 $81.96 10/02/2023 - 12/15/2023
kk. Niday, George WELD 1560 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
ll. Nunez, Joseph DNTL 2134 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023

mm. Payne, Aarron WELD 1520 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
nn. Payne, Bryan WELD 1500 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
oo. Reed, Nyoka ART 1600,1620 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
pp. Ruff, Mandy BSAD 2220 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
qq. Salinas, Mario OSH 2061 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
rr. Sheibani, Shahrzad BUSN 2275 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
ss. Sicari, Chad OSH 1500,1532 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
tt. Smith, Gaysha ART 1500 & ARTH 1510,2030 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
uu. Taibjee, Sukena LIBR 1548 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
vv. Vallejo, Benigno HLED 1541,1543 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
xx. VanRy, Veronica SOC 2120 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
yy. Ward, Kelly DNTL 1514 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023
zz. Webster, Stephanie BIOL 2265 $73.07 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023

aaa. White, Marisol SOC 1510 $81.96 08/21/2023 - 12/15/2023



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

Septemeber 13, 2023

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date
a. Andrade, Sofia Temporary ITS Assistant 4/A A/N $17.21 8/21/2023
b. Cole, Michelle Substitute Food Service Worker Pool 7/A A/N $18.18 8/24/2023
c. Devine, Delya Substitute Library Technician 14/A A/N $20.12 8/30/2023
d. Dobbs, Celeste Substitute Food Service Worker Pool 7/A A/N $18.18 8/30/2023
e. Gaylord, Cyris Substitute Food Service Worker Pool 7/A A/N $18.18 8/31/2023
f. Hovind, Giselle Student Support Center Coordinator 23/A 100.0% $25.12 8/30/2023
g. Smith, Carson Substitute Food Service Worker Pool 7/A A/N $18.18 8/31/2023
h. Uriarte Rios, Christine Substitute Food Service Worker Pool 7/A A/N $18.18 8/28/2023
i. Waldon, Tona Food Service Worker I 7/A 47.5% $18.18 8/21/2023

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date
a. Allikas, Krystal Education Equity Data Specialist 9/2 100.0% $5,935.25/Monthly 8/14/2023

1. Classified

2. Confidential



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

August 9, 2023

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date
a. Zipnick, Deborah Commuications Associate Professor No 8/14/2023

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Blackwood, Rori Cook Yes 9/1/2023

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Status Effective Date
a.

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 29,808,389 29,808,389 3,853,226 0 25,955,163

8800 Local Revenues 8,359,925 8,359,925 819,469 0 7,540,456

38,168,314$             38,168,314$             4,672,695$               -$              33,495,619$             Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
FOR THE MONTH ENDING August 31, 2023



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 12,416,900 12,416,900 149,789 0 12,267,111
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 7,360,941 7,360,941 462,882 0 6,898,059
3000 Employee Benefits 10,455,990 10,455,990 546,932 494,424 9,414,634
4000 Supplies and Materials 493,527 491,577 19,914 95,960 375,703
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,631,437 5,633,387 730,888 1,261,474 3,991,232
6000 Capital Outlay 577,589 577,589 19,428 40,931 517,229
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 111,000 1,133 27,517 82,351
7200 Transfers 1,120,931 1,120,931 230,682 9,535 880,715

38,168,314$          38,168,314$          2,161,647$            1,929,840$          34,427,034$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2023-2024

For the Month Ending August 31, 2023



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78064977 08/03/2023 American General Media CTE/DH/EMT Marketing & Advertising - Fall Enroll. 20,000.00
78064981 08/03/2023 Barkley, Inc. Remaining funds for web re-design 22,412.50
78065004 08/03/2023 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - 23-24 Open PO 26,051.06
78064981 08/03/2023 Barkley, Inc. Re-Issue of check lost #78063407 - March invoice 42,275.00
78064998 08/03/2023 Dell Marketing LP Dell File and Lenel Servers 46,090.71
78065027 08/03/2023 Sierra School Equipment Co. Sierra Schools-22-23-replacement seats & backs 54,288.46
78064976 08/03/2023 Albertson's LLC 23-24 Grocery Cards 57,040.00
78064986 08/03/2023 Blackhawk Network, Inc. 23-24 Gas Cards 60,187.85
78065021 08/03/2023 Nagle Earthworks Nagle Earthworks-22-23-Ash St Parking Lot 69,963.68
78064985 08/03/2023 Black/Hall Construction Black Hall-22-23-Campus Reroof 187,259.67
78065102 08/15/2023 American Express AMEX-July 2023 Charges 10,806.88
78065118 08/15/2023 P. G. & E. PGE - 23-24 - District 18,802.78
78065109 08/15/2023 Eide Bailly LLP INV #EI01530677 June 23 ERTC Services-1 of 6 pmts 50,000.00
78065190 08/22/2023 Forsyte IT Solutions, LLC. Forsyte - Microsoft Intune Implementation 15,000.00
78065182 08/22/2023 CWDL, CPAs 22-23 Dist Interm Audit - 45% 24,921.00
78065205 08/22/2023 P. G. & E. PGE - 23-24 - District 40,007.26
78065161 08/22/2023 A.P.I. Plumbing API Plumbing - Ash St Dorm Emergency Gas Repair 73,465.00
78065217 08/22/2023 Taft College Bookstore Reimb. Bkstore for Sales Tax 84,293.00
78065172 08/22/2023 Burt Electric & Communications Burt Electric - UPS Replacement Data Center 89,328.00
78065169 08/22/2023 Black/Hall Construction Black Hall - 23-24 Campus Roofing Project 308,408.04
78065321 08/30/2023 Pearson Education Textbooks 10,519.06
78065291 08/30/2023 Community College League of California Annual Membership dues 2023-2024 11,185.00
78065287 08/30/2023 CDW-G CDWG - Commvault Renewal 23-24 12,823.68
78065307 08/30/2023 Human Kinetics Rental Textbooks 17,103.28
78065280 08/30/2023 American General Media CTE/DH/EMT Marketing & Advertising - Fall Enroll. 20,000.00
78065315 08/30/2023 Lozano Smith, LLP Legal Retainer 20,000.00
78065344 08/30/2023 Westec WESTEC 23/24 Contract Inv# 28641 35,857.50
78065340 08/30/2023 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA June Apportionment 76,933.00
78065340 08/30/2023 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2023-24 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN	 83,256.00
78065340 08/30/2023 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2023-24 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN	 83,257.00
78065278 08/30/2023 Alcorn Aire, Inc. Alcorn Aire - 22-23 CDC HVAC Project 97,500.00

1,769,035.41

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of August 2023



 ASO
 Balance Sheet

 As of August 31, 2023
Aug 31, 23

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 185,299.48

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.98

Total Checking/Savings 185,443.46

Total Current Assets 185,443.46
TOTAL ASSETS 185,443.46

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 44,060.58

ASO General - Operating 66,581.62

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 4,309.30

Best Buddies 4,102.34

Cougar Echo 773.50

DH Class of 2024 2,926.50

DH Club General 1,636.13

ECE 2,648.99

Golf Club Mens 1,261.08

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 5,521.84

Soccer Club - Womens 3,766.23

Social Science/ Research 37.43

Softball Club 5,021.59

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 1,525.76

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 19,323.57

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,105.95

Women's Basketball Club 964.30

Total Restricted Funds 185,443.46























































Travel Period: 8/1/2023-08/31/2023

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date
Li, Xiaohong 2023 CISO Advance Seminar Long Beach, CA 8/10/2023 8/11/2023 442.95$             6/27/2023
Valadez, Jose Tour MESA Centers at Various Colleges/Universities Various 8/3/2023 8/4/2023 585.63$             7/31/2023
Gardner, Gina California Community College Baccalaurette Degree Workshop Los Altos, CA 8/10/2023 8/11/2023 746.58$             8/1/2023
Lagmay, Romeo Picking Student up from Bakersfield Airport Bakersfield, CA 8/19/2023 8/19/2023 -$                   8/21/2023
Blake, Paul Travel/Parking 2023-2024 Various 8/30/2023 6/30/2023 54.00$               8/30/2023
Minor, Leslie Apprenticeship Partnership Demo Project Meeting Sacramento, CA 8/28/2023 8/29/2023 535.80$             9/5/2023

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. 2023.9.13 Regular Meeting Agenda
	9. 8-9-23 Minutes
	10.A. Res 2023.24.03 Trustee Election Map Selection
	EXHIBIT A

	10.B. WKCCD Budget
	10.C. Name ETEC Hutchison
	10.D. 1st TCFA COLA
	10.E. CSEA COLA
	10.F. 1st BP 5040
	11.A. Res 2023.24.02 Cal OES 130
	11.B. Motimatic Agreement
	11.C. KC Dept Human Services Agreement
	11.D. WKAEN JPA Agreement
	11.E. IBM SPSS Agreement
	11.F. IBM Cognos Agreement
	11.G. IssueTrak agreement
	11.H. Barber and Gonzalez Agreement
	11.I. CDC Surface Repair
	11.J. TeamViewer Agreement
	11.K. Charles Walker Agreement DH
	11.L. Sorenson Communications ASL
	11.M. KCSOS Migrant
	11.N.1. Check Register Report - August
	11.N.2. Purchase Order Report - August
	13.A. Academic September 2023
	Sheet1

	13.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective Septmeber 2023
	Sheet1

	13.C. Separations Employment Effective September 2023
	Sheet1

	14.A.1. Revenue Account -August 2023
	Page1_1

	14.A.2. Expenditure Report - August 2023_
	Exp

	14.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - August
	Page1_1

	14.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet
	14.A.5. County Record of Deposits-August 2023
	14.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet Aug 2023
	2023-24 Travel Requests


